
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3317 Page 1

Meeting Date: 1/4/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Hershel Lee, Fire Marshal’s Office, 854-9591
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Hershel Lee, Fire Marshal
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action regarding an order lifting the 
December 14, 2010 order prohibiting outdoor burning in the unincorporated 
areas of Travis County.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Enter Background/Summary of Request and Attachments here

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Enter Staff Recommendations here

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Enter Issues and Opportunities here

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
ENTER Amount of Funding, Source of Funding, Previously Approved by 
Commissioners Court (Earmark?), Annualized Amount, Current Budget

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Unkown Hershel Lee Completed 12/28/2010 10:15 AM
Emergency Services Danny Hobby Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 1
Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



M E M O R A N D U M

To: Travis County Commissioners Court

From: Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal

Date: December 28, 2010

Subject: Order Prohibiting Outdoor Burning in the Unincorporated Areas of Travis 
County

 

A Burn Ban is currently in place and will not expire until January 12, 2011 unless action is taken 
prior to that date by Commissioners Court.  The drought index has decreased to approximately 
500 from a high of 538 on December 23, 2010.  At the time of this memo I would not 
recommend lifting the Burn Ban.  However, additional rainfall is in the short term forecast.  It 
may be possible to lift the Ban for a few days by the next voting session.  I recommend adding 
this item to the agenda in case action can be taken by January 4, 2011.

Thank you.

TTT RRR AAA VVV III SSS CCC OOO UUU NNN TTT YYY FFF III RRR EEE MMM AAA RRR SSS HHH AAA LLL ''' SSS OOO FFF FFF III CCC EEE

5555 AIRPORT BLVD., SUITE 400, AUSTIN, TEXAS 78751
P. O. BOX 1748, AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767
(512) 854-4621, FAX (512) 854-6471

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

§

STATE OF TEXAS §

ORDER LIFTING
OUTDOOR BURNING BAN

WHEREAS, Section 352.081 of the Local Government Code provides that the 
commissioners court of a county by order may prohibit outdoor burning in the 
unincorporated area of the county if the commissioners court makes a finding that 
circumstances present in the unincorporated area create a public safety hazard that would 
be exacerbated by outdoor burning; and,

WHEREAS, Section 352.081 of the Local Government Code further provides that an 
order prohibiting outdoor burning shall expire on the date that a determination is made by 
the commissioners court that the circumstances which necessitated the order no longer 
exist; and 

WHEREAS, on December 14, 2010, the Travis County Commissioners Court made a 
finding that circumstances present in the unincorporated area of Travis County created a 
public safety hazard that would be exacerbated by outdoor burning and approved an 
Order Prohibiting Outdoor Burning in the unincorporated areas of Travis County; and,

WHEREAS, on January 4, 2011, the Travis County Commissioners Court made a finding 
that circumstances present in the unincorporated area of Travis County have improved as 
a result of recent rainfall and that the circumstances which necessitated the Order 
Prohibiting Outdoor Burning no longer exist;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Travis County Commissioners Court LIFTS its Order of 
December 14, 2010, Prohibiting Outdoor Burning in the unincorporated areas of Travis 
County.  Although conditions in the unincorporated area of Travis County have 
improved, the Commissioners Court urge all persons to use extreme caution and to obey 
all laws when burning outdoors.

ORDERED THIS 4TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2011.

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

BY:  ___________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Voting Session _---"J=a:.:..:n=ua=ry~4!..1.,-=2=0..,:..1..:...1__
(Date)

Work Session -------
(Date)

I. Request made by:

Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Phone # 854-4718
Signature of Elected Official/Appointed Official/Executive Manager/County Attorney.

Requested text:

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to
United Health Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County
Employee Health Care Fund for payment of $1,156,991.32, for the period of
December 17, 2010 to December 23,2010.

Approved by: _
Signature of Commissioner or County Judge

II. Additional Information:

A. Backup memorandum is attached.

B. Affected agencies and officials.

Dan Mansour
Susan Spataro
Rodney Rhoades

854-9499
854-9125
854-9106

III. Required Authorizations: Checked if applicable:

Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)

Human Resources Management Department (854-9165)

Purchasing Office (854-9700)

County Attorney's Office (854-9415)

County Auditor's Office (854-9125)

Item 2
Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

DATE: January 4, 2011

TO: Members of the Travis County Commissioners Court

FROM: Dan Mansour, Risk Manager

COUNTY DEPT. Human Resources Management Department (HRMD)

DESCRIPTION: United Health Care (UHC) (The Third Party Administrator for
Travis County's Hospital and Self Insurance Fund) has
requested reimbursement for health care claims paid on behalf
of Travis County employees and their dependents.

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS MADE: December 17,2010 to December 23,2010

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED
FOR THIS PERIOD: $1,156,991.32

HRMD RECOMMENDATION: The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the
reimbursement submitted and concurs with the findings
of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits
Contract Administrator and therefore recommends
reimbursement of $1,156,991.32.

Please see the attached reports for supporting detail information.

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Page 1.

Page 1a.

Page 1 b.

Page 2.

Page 3.

Page 4.

Page 5.

Page 6.

Page 7.

TRAVIS COUNTY

HOSPITAL AND INSURANCE FUND

SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR THE

WEEKLY REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST TO

COMMISSIONERS COURT

FOR THE PAYMENT PERIOD

DECEMBER 17, 2010 TO DECEMBER 23,2010

Detailed Recommendation to Travis County Auditor for transfer
of funds

Unavailable to Sign Document

Explanation of Large Claims

Chart of Weekly Reimbursements Compared to Budget

Paid Claims Compared to Budgeted Claims

Notification of amount of request from United Health Care
(UHC)

Last page of the UHC Check Register for the Week

List of payments deemed not reimbursable

Journal Entry for the reimbursement

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

DATE:
TO:
FROM:
COUNTY DEPT.

January 4, 2011
Susan Spataro, County Auditor
Dan Mansour, Risk Manager
Human Resources Management Department (HRMD)

United Health Care (UHC) (Travis County's Third Party Administrator for our Self Insured Health
Care Fund) has requested reimbursement for health care claim payments made on behalf of Travis
County employees and their dependents as follows:

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS PAID:
FROM:
TO:

December 17, 2010
December 23, 2010

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: $ 1,156,991.32

SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED:

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FROM UHC*:
bank withdrawal correction

LESS: REIMBURSEMENTS PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY
COMMISSIONERS COURT: December 28, 2010

October 5, 2010 adj

$
$

$
$
$
$

$

Adjust to balance per UHC
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED BY UHC FOR THIS WEEK**:

PAYMENTS DEEMED NOT REIMBURSABLE

1,630,264.28
(2,850.00)

(470,558.23)
135.10

0.17
1,156,991.32

TRANSFER OF FUNDS REQUESTED: $ 1,156,991.32

The claims have been audited for eligibility and all were eligible in the period covered by the claim.

All claims over $25,000 (4 this week totaling $263,598.19) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim audited: date of service, eligibility, nature of service, name of
and amount billed by provider, amount billed by date and amount paid by UHC.

Fifteen percent (15%) of all claims under $25,000 ($139,805.53) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim identified for this random review: date of service,
eligibility, nature of service, name of and amount billed by provider, date and amount paid by UHC. Claims in this
random audit met the above requirements but may qualify for more detailed analysis through other resources.

All claims have been reviewed to determine if they have exceeded the $200,000 stop loss limit.
For claims that have exceeded the limit, it has been verified that UHC has complied with the contract.
This week credits for stop loss and other reimbursements totaled ($111,898.42).

All claims submitted in this transfer have been audited to confirm accuracy of billing and legitimacy of
claim under the service provisions of the health care contract and all are contractually legitimate, legally
incurred and accurately billed claims.

I certify that all data listed on this recommendation for transfer of funds is correct and that the payments
shown have been made solely for the purpose of health insurance claims.

Dan Mansour, Risk Manager Date

Cindy Purinton, Benefit Contract Administrator Date

Norman McRee, Financial Analyst Date

** Agrees to the total payments for this period per the check register received from UHC. See
the final page of this period's check register attached.

I

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Human Resources Management Department

1010 Lavaca Street, 2M Floor • P.O. Box 1748 • Austin, Texas 78767 • (512) 854-91651 FAX(512) 854-4203

MEMORANDUM

Date: January 4,2011

To: Susan Spataro, County Auditor

From: Dan Mansour, Risk Manager
Human Resources Management Department

Subject: Human Resources Benefits Administrator
Unavailable to Sign Recommendation for Transfer of Funds
For Period December 17,2010 - December 23,2010

Cindy Purinton, Benefits Administrator, is out of the office and unavailable to sign the
Recommendation for Transfer of Funds document for the period December 17,2010 - December
23,2010.

All appropriate reviews and audits have been performed on claims for the above period.

11M

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Human Resources Management Department

1010 Lavaca Street, 2nd Floor • P.O. Box 1748 • Austin, Texas 78767 • (512) 854-91651 FAX(512) 854-4203

MEMORANDUM
Date: January 4, 2011

To: Commissioners Court

From: Dan Mansour, Risk Manager, HRMD

Re: Explanation of Larger than Normal Health Reimbursement Request
For the Period of December 17 - 23,2010,
$1,156,991.32

This week's claims reimbursement request of $1,156,991.32 includes four claims over
$25,000, totaling $263,598.19. In addition there are twenty-one claims over $5,000,
which total $192,496.23. There are a total of 6,727 claims included this week.

Pharmacy charges are included in reimbursements every other week. Pharmacy
charges included in this week's reimbursement of $382,083.05 are only slightly higher
than average.

It appears this week's reimbursement is higher due to the number of larger claims, the
inclusion of pharmacy charges, as well as the overall number of claims included.

;b

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Travis County Employee Benefit Plan
FY11 Paid Claims vs Weekly Claims Budget of $818,811.85

$1,656,000.00

•..
c~o
E
<C
I/)
E
'cuo
't:I
'cuQ..

$818,000.00 -

$(20,000.00)
00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0•... •... •... •... •... •... •... •... •... •... •...

0 fj 0 0 fj 0 fj 0 0 0 0
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~OJ iCi ;;i ~ C?S FJ Ci ~ "t- •...

~•... ~ •... t2 •... ~
~

•... ~ ~ C\J 0:; C\i0 •... •... •... •... fj•... •... •... •... •... •...
Commissioners Court Date

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Travis County Employee Benefit Plan
FY11 Weekly Paid Claims VS Weekly Budgeted Amount

Voting
Pd Claims Budgeted #of Total of FY 2011 % FY 2010 %

W Period from Period To Request Large of Budget of Budget
k Session Date Amount Weekly Claims Claims Large Claims Spent Spent
1 10/1/2010 101712010 10119/2010 $ 486,507.45 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 49,999.05 1.14% 1.34%

2 10/8/2010 10/14/2010 10/26/2010 $ 1,067,933.98 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 28,590.00 3.65% 3.50%
3 10/15/2010 10/21/2010 11/212010 $ 474,168.77 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 4.76% 4.52%

4 10/2212010 10/28/2010 11/9/2010 $ 1,046,388.94 $ 818,811.85 2 $ 94,485.65 7.22% 6.25%

5 10/29/2010 11/4/2010 11/16/2010 $ 450,447.03 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 8.28% 7.74%

6 11/5/2010 11/11/2010 11/23/2010 $ 1,028,242.13 $ 818,811.85 3 $123,628.10 10.69% 11.01%
7 11/12/2010 11/18/2010 11/30/2010 $ 639,563.92 $ 818,811.85 3 $ 139,913.93 12.20% 13.27%

8 11/19/2010 11/25/2010 121712010 $ 863,593.47 $ 818,811.85 1 $131,362.53 14.23% 15.49%

9 11/26/2010 12/212010 12/14/2010 $ 658,118.37 $ 818,811.85 2 $ 75,075.28 15.77% 17.37%
10 12/3/2010 12/9/2010 12/21/2010 $ 945,893.77 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 17.99% 19.74%
11 12/10/2010 12/16/2010 12/28/2010 $ 470,558.23 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 19.10% 20.97%
12 12/17/2010 12/23/2010 1/4/2011 $ 1,156,991.32 $ 818,811.85 4 $ 263,598.19 21.81% 23.16%

Paid & Budgeted Claims to Date $ 9,288,407.38 $ 9,825,742.15

Paid Claims less Total Weekly Budget $ (537,334.77)

note: Not predictive of impact on reserve, intended to show relationship of
weekly claims cost to weekly budget.

3

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Page 1 II (12/28/2010) Norman McRee - UHC BANKING REPTS/C

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

<SIFSFAX@UHC.COM>
<NORMAN.MCREE@CO.TRAVIS.TX.US>
12/24/20105:08 AM
UHC BANKING REPTSIC

FROM: UNITEDHEAL TH GROUP
AB5

TO: NORMAN MCREE
FAX NUMBER: (512) 854-3128
PHONE: (512) 854-3828

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FOR: TRAVIS COUNTY

DATE: 2010-12-24 REQUEST AMOUNT: $1,630,264.28

CUSTOMER ID: 00000701254
CONTRACT NUMBER: 0070125400709445
BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER: 0475012038 ABA NUMBER: 021000021
FUNDING ADVICE FREQUENCY: DAILY
FREQUENCY: FRIDAY INITIATOR: CUST METHOD: ACH BASIS: BALANCE

CALCULATION OF REQUEST AMOUNT
+ ENDING BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE FROM: 2010-12-23
- REQUIRED BALANCE TO BE MAINTAINED:
+ PRIOR DAY REQUEST:

$318,494.88
$1,938,718.00

$00.00

= UNDER DEPOSIT:

+ CURRENT DAY NET CHARGE:
+ FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS:

$1,620,223.12

$10,041.16
$00.00

REQUEST AMOUNT: $1,630,264.28

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2010-12-17

CUST
PLAN
0632

TOTAL:

CLAIM
$420,401.45

$420,401.45

NON
CLAIM
$00.00

NET
CHARGE

$420,401.45

$00.00 $420,401.45

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2010-12-20

CUST
PLAN
0632

CLAIM
$501,414.56

Page: 1 of 2

NON
CLAIM
$00.00

NET
CHARGE

$501,414.56

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



UNITED HEALTHCARE CHECK REGISTER FOR TRAVIS COUNTY SUBMITTED 2010 12 23

CONTR NBR PLN ID TRANS AMT SRS DESG NBR
i01254 -632 --:'189.01 NN- -
701254 632 -198.83 NN
701254 632 -198.97 NN
701254 632 -218.63 NN
701254 632 -218.63 NN
701254 632 -224.02 NN
701254 632 -225.7 NN
701254 632 -230.73 NN
701254 632 -247.25 NN
701254 632 -251.52 NN
701254 632 -275.32 NN
701254 632 -301 NN
701254 632 -314.12 NN
701254 632 -317.17 RK
701254 632 -326.47 RE
701254 632 -429.15 NN
701254 632 -435.26 NN
701254 632 -1719.97 NN
701254 632 -98868.49 NN

1,156,991.32

CHK NBR GRP ID- -
1124577 AA
1300208 AH
1787348 AH
1639346 A
1466546 AH
1815610 AA
1721694 AH
1635291 A
1929820 AA
1543067 AH
1148615AH
1443903 AH
1607440 AH

65760810 A
14032860 AI

1628723 AH
1164283 AH
1831824 AH

SSNOOOOOAL

CLM ACCT NBR- -
1
9
9
3
6
1
1
2
1
1
1
8
9

15
2
7
6
5
o

ISS DT
12/23/2010
12/23/2010
12/23/2010
12/23/2010
12/23/2010
12/23/2010
12/23/2010
12/23/2010
12/23/2010
12/23/2010
12/23/2010
12/23/2010
12/23/2010
12/18/2010
12/19/2010
12/23/2010
12/23/2010
12/23/2010
12/20/2010

TRANS TYP CD TRANS DT WK END DT
- - 200 121io/20 10 f2/23/20 10

200 12/20/2010 12/23/201 0
200 12/20/2010 12/23/201 0
200 12/20/2010 12/23/2010
200 12/20/2010 12/23/2010
200 12/20/2010 12/23/2010
200 12/20/2010 12/23/2010
200 12/20/201 0 12/23/2010
200 12/20/2010 12/23/2010
200 12/20/2010 12/23/2010
200 12/20/2010 12/23/2010
200 12/20/2010 12/23/201 0
200 12/20/2010 12/23/2010

50 12/24/2010 12/23/2010
50 12/24/2010 12/23/2010

200 12/20/2010 12/23/2010
200 12/20/2010 12/23/2010
200 12/20/2010 12/23/2010
600 12/24/2010 12/23/2010

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Travis County Hospital and Insurance Fund - County Employees
UHC Payments Deemed Not Reimbursable
For the payment week ending: 12/23/2010

CLAIM TRANS
GRP ACCT# ISS DATE CODE TRANS_DATE

Total: $0.00

12128120104:06:23 PM

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Travis County - Hospital and Self Insurance Fund (526)
Journal Entry for the Reimbursement to United Health Care
For the payment week ending: 12/2312010

TYPE MEMBER TYPE TRANS_AMT

CEPO
EE

526-1145-522.45-28 148,968.53
RR

526-1145-522.45- 29 19,908.10

Total CEPO $168,876.63
EPO

EE
526-1145-522.45- 20 288,927.70

RR

526-1145-522.45-21 55,698.76

TotalEPO $344,626.46
PPO

EE
526-1145-522.45- 25 566,336.45

RR

526-1145-522.45-26 77,151.78

Total PPO $643,488.23
Grand Total $1,l56,991.32

Tuesday, December 28, 2010 Page 1 of 1

7

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



OF

1113÷ Human Resources Management Department

1010 Lavaca Street, 2nd Floor • P.0.Box 1748 e Austin, Texas 78767 • (512)854-9165? FAX(512) 854-4203

DATE: December 22, 2010

January 4, 2011

ITEM #:

TO:

VIA:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct I
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3
Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4

Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning

Diane Blankenship, Director, HRMD ~

Weekly Personnel Amendments

Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval.

Routine Personnel Actions — Pages 2 —4.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Diane Blankenship at 854-9170 or
Todd L. Osburn at 854-2744.

RRJDB/TLO

Attachments
cc: Planning and Budget Department

County Auditor
County Auditor-Payroll (Certified copy)
County Clerk (Certified copy)

Item 3
Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



#________

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Voting Session 1/4/11 Work Session _______________

Requestma~:~~~’ (Date)

Rodney Rhoades, Exec e Manager, Planning and Budget Phone # 854-9106
Signature of Elected Official/Appointed Official/Executive Manager/County Attorney

Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments.

Approved by:
Signature of Commissioner(s) or County Judge

II. Additional Information

A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this
Agenda Request (original and eight copies of request and backup).

B. List all of the agencies or official names and telephone numbers that might be
affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of request and backup to
each party listed.

Ill. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable:

______Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)______Human Resources Management Department (854-9165)_______Purchasing Office (854-9700)_______County Attorney’s Office (854-9415)_______County Auditor’s Office (854-9125)

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



WEEKLY PERSONNEL AMENDMENTS ROUTINE

NEW HIRES
Dept. Slot Position Title Dept. Requests HRMD Recommends

LevellSalary Level!Salary
Civil 43 District Judge 99 I $15,000.00 99 I $15,000.00

Courts
Civil 49 District Judge 99 I $15,000.00 99 I $15,000.00

Courts
Criminal 3 County Court at Law 99/ $140,026.86 99/ $140,026.86
Courts Judge

Criminal 14 Judicial Aide Spec 16 / $48,293.82 16 I $48,293.82
Courts

Criminal 23 Office Specialist* 10 / $27,905.45 10 I $27,905.45
Courts

Criminal 51 District Judge 99 I $15,000.00 99 / $15,000.00
Courts
District 45 Court Clerk 1* 13 / Level I / $31,158.40 13 / Level I I $31,158.40
Clerk

District 119 Court Clerk I 13 / Level 1 / $31,158.40 13 I Level I / $31,158.40
Clerk

Emergency 12 Star Flight Aircraft 21 / Level 3 / $56,596.80 21 / Level 3 I $56,596.80
Medical Mechanic
Service

Fac Mgmt 43 Custodian* 5 / $24,960.00 5 / $24,960.00

JP Pct 2 1 Justice of the Peace 99 / $105,000.00 99 / $105,000.00

Juvenile 208 Juvenile Probation 15 / Level 2 / $36,691.20 15 / Level 2 / $36,691.20
Probation Ofcr II
Juvenile 441 Juvenile Case Work 19 / Level 4 / $50,793.60 19 / Level 4 / $50,793.60
Probation Mgr
Juvenile 602 Juvenile Detention 12 / Level 1 / $29,099.20 12 / Level 1 / $29,099.20
Probation Ofcr I~’

Sheriff 660 Security Coord 12 / Midpoint / $34,621.60 12 / Midpoint / $34,621.60

Sheriff 663 Cadet 80 I Step I / $34,594.77 80 / Step I / $34,594.77

Sheriff 1630 Security Coord 12 I Level I I $29,099.20 12 / Level I I $29,099.20

TNR 516 Park Maint Worker 7/ $24,297.31 7/ $24,297.31

TNR 537 Park Maint Worker 7 / $24,297.31 7 I $24,297.31

TNR 605 Office Specialist 10 I Level I I $25,417.60 10/ Level 1 I $25,417.60

~ Temporary to Regular ** Actual vs Authorized

January4, 2011 2

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS
Dept. Slot Position Title Dept. HRMD **Temporax.y

Requests Recommends Status Type
GradelSalary Grade/Salary Code

County Clerk 50065 Office Asst 81$10.71 81$10.71 05

HHS 20081 Case Worker 151$17.64 151$17.64 02

HHS 50076 Interpreter Sign 22 I $34.00 22 / $34.00 05
Lang_IV

**Temporary Status Type Codes: (Temporary less than 6 mos. = 02> (Project Worker more than
6 mos. = 05, includes Retirement Benefits).

CAREER LADDERS - NON-POPS
Dept. Slot Current New Current Proposed Comments

Position Position Annual Annual Current HRMD Practice
Title/Grade Title/Grade Salary Salary

District 36 Attorney IV* Attorney V* $75,046.40 $80,299.65 Career Ladder. Pay is
Atty /Grd26 /Grd27 between mm and

midpoint of pay grade.
~ Actual vs Authorized

PROMOTIONS I SALARY ADJUSTMENTS I LATERAL TRANSFERS I VOLUNTARY
REASSIGNMENTS I TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS
Dept. Slot — Position Title Dept. Slot — Position Title Comments

(From) — Grade — Salary (To) — Grade — Salary
County Slot 20 I Attorney VII I Criminal Slot 5 I County Court Elected Official.

Atty Grd 29 I $97,744.49 Courts at Law Judge I Grd 99
I $140,026.86

County Slot 159 I Investigator County Slot 37 I Investigator I POPS lateral transfer.
Atty I Grd 67 I Part-time Atty Grd 67 I Full-time Employee transferred to

$35,897.06 $71,794.11 different slot, same
position, same
department, same pay
grade, retains current
pay. Status change
from part-time to full
time (20 hrs to 40 hrs).

Criminal Slot 5 I County Court Criminal Slot 44 I District Elected Official.
Courts at Law Judge I Grd 99 Courts Judge I Grd 99 I

I $140,026.86 $15,000.00
~ Actual vs Authorized

January4, 2011 3

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



PROMOTIONS I SALARY ADJUSTMENTS I LATERAL TRANSFERS I VOLUNTARY
REASSIGNMENTS I TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS
Dept. Slot — Position Title Dept. Slot — Position Title Comments

(From) — Grade — Salary (To) — Grade — Salary
District Slot 165 I Attorney VI Criminal Slot 53 / District Elected Official.

Atty I Grd 28/ $90,713.42 Courts Judge! Grd 99 /
$15,000.00

District Slot 45 / Court Clerk I District Slot 31 I Court Clerk II Promotion. Pay is
Clerk I Grd 13 / $35,689.68 Clerk I Grd 15/ $37,710.40 between mm and

midpoint of pay grade.
District Slot 119 I Court District Slot 72 I Court Clerk II Promotion. Pay is
Clerk Clerk I / Grd 13 / Clerk / Grd 15 I $36,251.07 between mm and

~___________ $34,524.83 midpoint of pay grade.
JP Pct I Slot 60004 / JP Pct I Slot 1 / Justice of the Elected Official.

Planner/Mgmt/Res Peace / Grd 99 /
Spec Sr/Grd 18/ $105,000.00
$48,737.52

Juvenile Slot 265 / Juvenile Juvenile Slot 396 / Chem Voluntary job change.
Probation Shift Supv I Grd 19 / Probation Dependency Pay is between mm and

$48,006.82 Counselor SrI Grd 16 midpoint of pay grade.
I $40,805.80

Sheriff Slot 669 / Telecomm Sheriff Slot 669 / Telecomm Promotion. Pay is
9-1-1 Spec Sr*/ 9-1-1 Spec Supv/ between midpoint and
Grd 15/$44,424.38 Grd 16/$46,645.60 max of pay grade.

Sheriff Slot 738 / Sheriff Slot 738 I Executive Promotion. Pay is
Administrative Assoc* Asst / Grd 16! between midpoint and
I Grd 14 I $46,900.88 $49,245.92 max of pay grade.

~ Actual vs Authorized

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT, THE PRECEDING PERSONNEL
AMENDMENTS ARE APPROVED.

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

Ron Davis, Commissioner, Pct. I Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Pct. 2

Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Pct. 3 Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Pct. 4

January4, 2011 4

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Item 4
Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Item 5
Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



----

I. A. 

. 

Agenda Itenl # _ 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Voting Session 'LHIIO	 Work Session 

C~ 

Execuli~e Mana er Phone# 854-9383 

B.	 Requested Text: Consider and take appropriate action on the following 
requests to: 

a) Approve TNR to initiate and manage the preparation of a 2011 Bond 
Referendum; 

b)	 Approve TNR to prepare a draft prioritized list of potential bond projects 
for consideration by a Citizens Bond Advisory Committee and the Court; 
and 

c}	 Approve TNR to pursue commitments from public and/or private entities for 
partnering on projects utilizing "2011 Guidelines for Public/Private 
Partnersllips for Transportation Projects". 

C. Approved by: 
---------------- 

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

II. A. Backup memorand·um and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this 
Agenda Request. 

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might 
be affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of the Agenda Request 
and backup to the following: 

III.	 Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106) 

__ Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 

__ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line' item budget 

Grant 

Human Resources Department (473-9165) 

__ A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 

P·urchasing Office (473-9700) 

__ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 

1 

Item 7
Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
 

JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 W. 13th St. 
Eleventh Floor 
P.o. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4626 

December 16, 2010 

MEMORANDUM TO: Members of the Commissipners C~urt 

THROUGH: 
~ (?p ~ C---' ~ 

J~seph P. Gie;l~~E~ecutivei1~ager 

FROM: Steve Manilla, P.E., Public Works Director 

Subject: Preparation for 201l BOl1d Referendum 

Proposed Motion: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests to: 

a) Approve TNR to initiate and manage the preparation of a 2011 Bond Referendum; 
b) Approve TNR to prepare a draft prioritized list of potential bond projects for 

consideration by a Citizens Bond Advisory Committee and the Court; and 
c)	 Approve TNR to pursue commitments from public and/or private entities for partnering 

on projects utilizing "2011 Guidelines for Public/Private Partnerships for 
Transportation Projects". 

Summary and Staff Recommendation: 
TNR has developed best practices for preparing a bond referendum through its experiences in 
1984, 1997,2000,2001 and 2005. These practices were most recently used for the successful 
2005 county bond referendum. TNR's role has included compiling an initial list of potential 
projects; initiating the establishment of a Citizen's Bond Advisory Committee with a Charter 
(attached); providing administrative support to the citizen's committee; receiving and 
disseminating recommendations from PBO and the Court; scheduling and facilitating public 
meetings and project site visits; assisting with finalizing a list of projects for the Court; and 
preparing brochures, maps, etc to inform the public. TNR proposes to utilize essentially the 
same, albeit updated, procedures and Charter for a 2011 referendum as may be amended by the 
Court. Staff recommends the Court direct TNR to initiate and manage, the preparation of a 
2011 Bond Referendum. 

TNR began preparing for a November 2011 Bond Referendum soon after voters approved the 
2005 referendllm by developing a running list of potential projects that now totals $570M 
(attached). An amount for a 2011 referendllm has not been officially stated but a preliminary 
figure of $200M for Roads, Bridges, Parks, and Open Spaces has been mentioned in Court. 

1
 

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Staff recommends the Court direct TNR to complete the development of a comprehensive 
prioritized list ofprojects for presentation to the Citizens Bond Advisory Committee when it is 
established 

Included in TNR's project list are partnership opportunities that need to be developed. At this 
point in time partnerships are contemplated with the City of Austin, TxDot, the City of 
Lakeway, the City of Manor, and private developers. Interlocal Agreements will be developed 
for the public sector partnerships if we have a successful referendum. Participation Agreements 
will be used for private sector partnerships. Guidelines for Public-Private Partnerships were 
developed for the 2005 Bond Referendum and several changes to them are recommended by 
TNR, most importantly to minimize the risk of delays caused by unstable financial conditions. 
Attached is a draft of tIle revised guidelines that TNR proposes to present to developers as 
commitments from them are sought prior to the November 2011 offering to the·voters. Staff 
recommends the Court direct TNR to continue efforts to·develop potential project partnerships 
with the public and private sector to obtain commitments prior to presenting the referendum to 
voters in November 2011. 

Budgetary and Fiscal Issues 
It has been the County's practice to present to voters its request for General Obligation Bonds 
to pay for large capital improvement projects. Bond referendums have beell successfully 
passed by voters in 1984, 1997, 2000, 2001, and 2005. TNR recommends presenting a 
November 2011 referendum to voters because it will help to incrementally address the on
going deterioration of COtlnty infrastructure; it will help avoid competition with a large 
referendum the City ofAustin is considering for 2012; and, TNR has the capacity to take on 
more work as the 2005 program is winding down. 

Status of existing Bond Programs 
Included below is a brief summary of the status of our past bond programs. Generally, all road, 
bridge, and park improvement projects included in the 1984, 1997 and 2001 bond orders are 
completed with the exception of McKinney Falls Parkway which will be completed in the 
summer of2011. The most significant amounts remaining are for right-of-way the County 
agreed to acquire for TxDot projects. TxDot has been unable to continue many of their projects 
due to funding shortages so the acquisitions have been delayed. Savings from these progranls 
have been and are being used for a variety ofsmaller projects that have been presented to the 
Court for approval. The 2005 program consisted of twenty-six projects ofwhicll ten are 
completed, two are temporarily suspended due to TxDot financial issues, one is indefinitely 
suspended due to a Corp of Engineers funding issue; one has been delayed due to a suspension 
directed by the Court, and the remainder are in various stages of completion ranging from 
design to right-of-way acquisition to construction. 

1984 CIP Bonds 
All funds for the 1984 Road and Park Bonds have been issued. All ofthe1984 Bond projects 
have been completed but remnant funds have been, and are being used for smaller projects 
such as intersection improvements at FM 969/Hunters Bend Road, the realignment of a portion 
of Blake-Manor Road, and design services for the replacement ofBridge #155 on Old 
Highway Twenty al1d for a new access road into Austin's Colony subdivision. ' 

2
 

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



AMOUNT ISSUED: $157,912,000 
AMOUNT OF INTEREST EARNED: $7,523,793 
AMOUNT REMAINING AVAILABLE TO SPEND: $1,406,733 
PENDING OBLIGATIONS: $1,295,733 

1997 CIP Bonds 
All funds for the 1997 Road and Park Bonds have been issued and this bond program is 
complete. All of the 1997 Bond Program road, bridge, and park projects have been completed. 

All State Highway 130 (SHI30) bond proceeds have been transferred to the State and all right
of-way acquisitions for State Highway 45 South (SH45) are complete. 

AMOUNT ISSUED: $62,650,000 
AMOUNT REMAINING AVAILABLE TO SPEND: $2,319,349 
PENDING OBLIGATIONS: $441,374 

2000 CIP Bonds 
This referendum was limited to four ROW only projects that includedSH 130, SH 45, Loop 1 
N. and US 290 W. Only the US 290 W funds have not been issued. However, TNR has 
requested PBO include them in the 2011 bond issuance so that they can be used for a joint 
TxDot, City of Austin, Travis County project to improve intersections on US 290 W between 
Joe Tanner Road and PM 1826. The intersection improvements will reduce congestion 
significantly over a 5 to 10 year timeframe, during which time TxDot will continue developing 
the long-term solution for the US 290/SH 71 congestion problems. 

AMOUNT ISSUED: $28,000,000 
AMOUNT REMAINING AVAILABLE TO SPEND: $2,000,000 
PENDING OBLIGATIONS: $2,000,000 

2001 CIP Bonds 
Most of the funds for the 2001 Road and Park B_onds have been issued and this bond program 
is substantially complete. All of the 2001 Bond Program road, bridge, and park projects will 
have been completed with the completion of improvements to McKinney Falls Parkway, which 
will occur in summer 2011. The 2001 Bonds included Right ofWay funding for SH130, FM 
1826, and SH 45. All of the SH130 bond proceeds have been transferred to the Texas 
Department of Transportation. TNR and TxDot need to reconcile the S~45 funding to 
determine what amount remains to be sent to TxDot. No funds have been issued for the FM 
1826 project and TxDot has no plans to do the project within the next ten years. As such, 
TxDot is working to rescind the Minute Order pertaining to these funds. 

AMOUNT ISSUED: $182,565,000 
AMOUNT REMAINING AVAILABLE TO SPEND: $30,368,602 
RESTRICTED USE TBD BY COURT: $18,007,432 
PENDING OBLIGATIONS: $1,547,516 

2005 CIP Bonds 
The 2005 bond program consisted of two roadway projects that are completed; 2- bridge 
projects that are under design; 2- design-only projects, one of which is completed; 7

3
 

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Public/Private projects (one is completed; the funds for two were reallocated to a Tier 2 Project 
because agreements could not be reached with developer partners; one is partially constructed; 
two have been delayed but are now under design; and, two have been delayed because of 
private party financial issues and resultant changes of ownership). 2-TxDot ROW acquisition 
projects which are temporarily suspended due to TxDot funding issues; two drainage 
improvement projects ofwhich one is completed and one is awaiting Corp of Engineer 
pennitting and design; four flood prone property buy-out projects of which three are 
substantially complete and one will be recommended by TNR to cancel because the Corp of 
Engineers determined it is not eligible for their matching funds; four park improvement 
projects ofwhich one is completed, one is under construction, one is under design, and one has 
been delayed by private sector financial issues thathave delayed the donation of property 
needed to complete the project; and, two Open Space acquisition projects, one ofwhich is 
completed and the other under way_ 

AMOUNT ISSUED: $121,755,000 
AMOUNT REMAINING AVAILABLE TO SPEND: $51,113,878 
PENDING OBLIGATIONS: $37,930,898 

Issues and Opportunities: 
The City of Austin had a successful $90M bond referendum in November 2010. Indications are 
that they will be offering to the voters another much larger bond referendum in 2012. To 
reduce the risk of voter rejection in 2012 because oftoo many referendums at one time the 
County should aggressively pursue a 2011 referendum. 

The City's 2010 Bond Referendum included $4M for joint City-County Projects in northeast 
and southeast Travis County. A stipulation is that $500K be used for trail projects in each 
region. As such, $500K is proposed to be used for the Onion Creek Greenway and $500K is 
proposed to be used for the Austin to Manor Hike & Bike Trail. Of the remainil1g funds, TNR 
will be recommending using $1.5M to help completed Tuscany Way South and $1.5M to help 
complete the County's Slaughter Lane East project that crosses through the City corporate 
limits. The City will prepare Iilterlocal Agreement for these projects and it is anticipated they 
will be presented to the COllrt.for approval in early 2011. 

The County Attorney's Office has advised that developers will be pursuing legislation to 
establish multiple Municipal Utility Districts (MUDs) to complete infrastructure, includil1g 
roads. City ofAustin staffhas continned that negotiations are underway with a developer who 
wants to establish five MUDs for this purpose. These negotiations may impact selection for at 
least two roadway projects included in the draft list ofpotential 2011 bond projects. 

Public-Private Partnerships were a significant part of the 2005 bond referendum. Although 
several of these projects have been delayed for financial reasons, these partnerships are still a 
viable means of leveraging public funds. To help reduce the risk of finance-driven delays on 
future partnerships TNR and the County Attorney's Office are proposing to use revised 
guidelines (attached). instead of the guidelines approved and amended by the Court for the 
2005 referendum. The revised guidelines will be more flexible to allow the private sector more 
options for securing their funding to the County's satisfaction. Options could include posting 
money upon execution of a Participation Agreement or forming a Public Improvement District. 

4
 

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Allowing a developer to detennine the best means of securing funds to the Co·unty's 
satisfaction may set the standard for other developer partners. 

On December 15, 2010, the Texas Transportation Commission (TTC) approved the 2011 call 
for projects under the Pass-Through Finance Program. A notice of the Project Call will be 
published in the Texas Register on December 31,2010. Applications must be submitted by 
March 1, 2010. Two of the County's anticipated applications will be for very large projects 
(FM 973 and FM 969). They are estimated to cost $50M and $25M, respectively. TNR will be 
meeting with TxDot in January to detennine if these projects can be phased to enable more 
County road projects to be funded. TNR will prepare the required applications and present 
them to Court for approval before submitting to TxDot in March. 

In preparation for possibly receiving $30M to $40M in STP-MM funds in 2011 TxDot has 
asked CAMPO to canvas its members to detennine the number, size, and readiness of projects 
that may be competing for these funds. This show of "level ofneed" will assist TxDot with 
finalizing the decision to distribute these funds to our region. TNR will provide a list of 
projects that could be ready to go to construction within the six year period suggested by 
CAMPO, but it is TNR's understanding that it will not preclude us from submitting other 
projects when an official Call-For-Projects is made by CAMPO in May 2011. TNR will 
prepare the required grant applications and present them to Court for approval before 
submitting to CAMPO. It is anticipated that decisions on which projects get funded will be 
made in October 2011. These are matching grants. 

The County has entered into Advance Funding Agreements with TxDot for seven Off-System 
Bridge Projects. In October 2009 TxDot advised TNR that they discontinued work on all but 
one of the projects because of a funding shortage. They did not anticipate receiving funding for 
the remaining bridges for at least two years. Due to the indefinite timeframe given by TxDot 
TNR will recommend looking closely at these bridges during the project evaluation process 
and consider including one or more inthe list ofbond projects. Bridge #155 on Old Manor 
Road in particular should not be delayed further because it will be used much more during the 
construction of the US 290 E toll way and by traffic generated from the development of several 
large subdivisions in the area. TxDot staff has indicated that they do not object to cancelling 
the AFA's ifwe decide to move forward using only county funds. If all of the bridges are 
funded with C01.1nty funds it \vould have the effect ofby-passing a $4M of federal grant. 

Attachments: 
CHARTER 2005 Travis County Bond Citizens Advisory Committee 
Preliminary List of Projects 
2011 Guidelines for Public/Private Partnerships for Transportation Projects 
CC: 
Tom Nuckols, County Attorney's Office 
Hannah York, Auditor's Office 
Cynthia McDonald, Donna Williams-Jones and Brunilda Cruz, TNR Financial Services 
Steve Sun, P.E., TNR Public Works 
Randy Nicholson, Charlie Watts, LeRoy Click and Wendy Scaperrota, TNR Planning 
Don Ward, P.E., Division Director, Road Maintenance 
Anna Bowlin, Division Director, Development Services 
Cyd Grinles, Marvin Brice, Purchasing Office 
Rodney Rhoades, Leroy Nellis, and Jessica Rio, Planning & Budget Office 

5
 

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



12/17/2010 DRAFT 

2011TRAVIS COUNTY GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS:
 

CRITERIA FOR PUBLIC/PRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS
 
FOR TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS
 

Overview 

Travis County anticipates calling an election in November 2011 to authorize issuance of 
general obligation bonds. The County is soliciting written proposals to use part of that 
bond funding for pllblic/private partnerships for road projects. The goal is to achieve 
economies of scale and leverage public and private funds to expand the capacity of the 
roadway in areas where new development is anticipated. 

In a public/private partnership, a private party may contract for the engineering and 
construction of the project and be reinlbursed by the County for a share of the costs, or 
the County may contract for the engineering and construction of the project and pay for a 
share of the costs with funds contributed by a private party. 

The County al1ticipates ranking candidate public/private projects into two tiers. Tier I 
projects will receive highest priority for funding, conditioned on each project meeting 
certain milestones..If a Tier I project does not make progress towards completion as 
expected, the County may withdraw funding from that project and direct the funding to 
one of the Tier II projects. 

Written proposals should address all of the criteria below. Proposals should be submitted 
to Steve Manilla. 

Criteria 

1.	 All candidate projects must be arterials in the CAMPO 2035 Plan. 

2.	 All candidate projects must result in construction of a viable segment of roadway 
that, standing alone, is fully functional and usable by the public even if no 
subsequent segment is added in the future. Projects should result in additional 
traffic loads being directed onto substandard road segmel1ts. The County will 
consider the phased construction of multi-lane projects, but the first phase must 
result in at least two lanes being completed for the full length of the ultimate 
project. 

3.	 The County will pay no more than half of all engineering and construction costs. 
Construction costs will include bridges, utility relocation, road-related storm 
water detention and water quality ponds, landscaping, and pedestrian and bicycle 
facilities. The County may pay up to 80% of the cost of bridges and box culverts 
if County design standards require them. 

Page 1 of2	 243306-1 

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



12/17/2010 DRAFT 

4.	 The County will not pay for the portion of a project that a land owner would be 
required to pay for or build as a requirement ofbeing granted development 
entitlements. 

5.	 Private parties will be expected to arrange for the donation to the County of all 
property interests required for the project, including rights-of-way and easements 
for slopes, sight distances, stonnwater management., etc. Therefore, private 
parties should own, control, or be able to acquire all the land within project limits. 
In special cases, however, the County may be willing to use eminent domain to 
acquire outparcels, provided the priyate parties bear the cost of the acquisition. 

6.	 The private parties' share of project lllnding must be secured by a cash deposit, 
bond, letter of credit, public improvement district· assessment, MUD or road 
district tax, restrictive covenant, or other form of funding or security acceptable to 
the County in its discretion. Written commitments will be required from all 
relevant private parties prior to the Commissioners Court vote to call the bond 
election. 

7.	 A candidate project is expected to include city participation if any part of it is 
inside the city limits, an area included in a three year municipal annexation, an 
area subject to an annexation agreement, or a "near-term annexation areas" of the 
City of Austin under·§30-1-21(5), Austin/Travis County Subdivision Regulations. 
City funding should be ·roughly proportional to the relative portion of the road 
segment that is in anyone of these areas. The cost of any unique features or 
design requirelnents that result from special city requirements must be born 
entirely by the city or the private party. 

8.	 The County will define the project engineering design standards; define' and 
approve the scope and terms of the engineering contracts, including the amoullt 
and· coverage of professional errors and omissions insurance; and review and 
approve the engineering construction plans and specifications. 

9.	 The County's Qualification Based Selection process must be used to procure 
engineering services for a project, whether done by a private party or the County. 
The County's goals for Historically Underutilized Businesses must be included in 
Requests for Qualifications for engineering services. Construction contracts for all 
projects must be procured through a competitive process, whether done by a 
private party or the County. 

Page 2 of2	 243306~1 

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



6 

CHARTER
 
2005 Travis County Bond Citizens Advisory Committee
 

(Adopted 11/23/04)
 
(Revised 6/7/05)
 

1.	 This Bond Citizen's Advisory Committee shall be composed of 15 members, 3 appointed by each of 
the 5 Commissioners Court members. That committee will establish their own operating procedures 
(with the guidance of this charter) and elect their own Chairperson. Allmeetings will be open to the 
public. The role of the Committee shall be the following: 

2.	 Establish a democratic, inclusive process to study a bond program that ensures the confidence and 
trust of the Travis County voters. It is a fundamental expectation of the Commissioners Court in 
relation to the Committee that the elements of this Charter should only be implemented by the 
Committee or its appointed subcommittees in a public forum. This effort should be at stated meeting 
times, properly called, and at which all the members of the Committee or subcommittee are given an 
opportunity to attend. Private meetings with parties· who may financially benefit from the design, 
construction, or implenlentation of a candidate bond project is prohibited. 

3.	 Review information from Travis County staff regarding county roles and authorities, previous bond 
programs, the current needs for improved or additional facilities, related maintenance and operating 
costs for each project, and the financial capabilities of the County to assume bond debt. 

4.	 Review demographic trends and other relevant studies to determine the impact ofpopulation growth 
patterns on County facilities. 

5.	 Identify the fundamentally critical needs for Travis County capital projects including county roads 
and right of way for State Farm-to-Market Roads, parks, open space, storm water drainage, and 
replacement jail beds in the context of the financial impact on taxpayers along with programmatic 
impact and community benefits. The Commissioners Court has reserved debt capacity to address the 
mandatory, near-term replacement of variance jail beds. In addition, the Commissioners Court has 
reserved debt capacity for the planning and design of a new courthouse in anticipation of a 
subsequent 2007 bond election for its construction. 

Review pertinent information regarding Travis County jail facilities and operations, including the 
following: 

•	 Findings and recommendations of the Jail Operations Study; 

•	 Applicable standards, policies and statutes that govern the operation ofjail facilities in 
Travis County; 

•	 Trends that impact jail facilities and operations, including demographics, population 
and crime trend information; and 

•	 Historical information regarding jail facilities, including funding, years built, 
functionality, mission of facility, and prior bond elections. 

•	 Identify the critical issues, needs and priorities for jail facilities in relation to other 
capital project priorities and in the context of the financial impact on taxpayers. 

M:\Bond Program 2005\Bond 05 BCAC\Bylaws and Operations\Citizens Bond Committee (barter 2005(Revised).doc 
09/021059:21 AM 

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



7. Determine if project proposals meet appropriate tests for inclusion in an approximately$lOO. million 
dollar bond program and are coordinated with other civic efforts. Appropriate tests shall include but not 
be limited to the following: 

•	 All projects should be based upon need, and have a significant scale and outcome, and an 
expected 20-year design life or better 

•	 All projects must be able to be completed within'seven years of the bond election. 

•	 Consistent with County adopted plans and policies 

•	 All projects must demonstrate value and affordability and should include a fiscal impact analysis 
of their associated operating and maintenance costs in order to inform the voting public, and an 
analysis of the implications ofnot building the capital improvements. 

•	 All candidate projects should consider joint use with other jurisdictions and due consideration 
should be given to overlapping debt. 

•	 All projects should reflect Travis County's statutory responsibilities and include serious 
consideration of citizens' previously voiced needs. 

8.	 Conduct public meetings throughout Travis County from the beginning to the end of the 
Committee process to receive public input on proposed needs and related impacts. 

9.	 In order to avoid any perception of a conflict of interest, no Committee member may bid on a County 
capital project or benefit financially from any project un9.er consideration. 

10.. Advise the Travis County Commissioners Court on the need for a bond election and the prospects for 
conducting a successful election in November, 2005. If a bond program is warranted, advise the 
Court on the overall scope of a bond package, recommend a prioritized list ofprojects and report on 
the fiscal impacts to the County and to local jurisdictions. The Committee is asked to provide an 
initial status report to the ComlnissionerS Court within two months after their first meeting and then 
every 6 to 8 weeks thereafter, with a final report due no later than July 1, 2005 

M:\Bond Program 2005\Bond 05 BCAC\By1aws and Operations\Citizens Bond Committee Charter 2005(Revised).doc 
09/021059:21 AM 

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



-) 

DRAFT 2011 BOND REFERENDUM PROJECT LIST 

"'---

Pre Priority Project Name Scope Eng Cost 
* est 
level Acres RIW Cost 

* est 
level Const'Cost 

* est 
level Total 

Roadway Capacity Projects 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

9,231,200 
10,000,000 

5,750,000 
6,620,000 
4,600,000 
6,350,000 
2,060,000 

15,053,000 
5,000,000 

15,337,500 
24,400,000 
15,298,000 

3,938,000 
7,500,000 
4,368,700 

12,120,000 
24,360,000 

3,422,800 
28,300,000 
13,580,500 
18,952,000 
15,900,000 

7,260,000 
4,845,000 
7,240,000 
5,430,000 

276,916,700 

3 Bee Creek Road Widen 1.25m 2 to 4 Ins from SH 71 to Highland Blvd $ 860,000 0 10 $ 871,200 0 $ 7,500,000 D 

4 Slaughter Ln E ($2M 11/3/10 COA BR?) Construct segment from Goodnight to Thaxton $ - N/A 0 .$ - N/A $ 10,000,000 A-B 

1 Tuscany South ($2M 11/3/10 COA BR?) New 0.5m 4-ln from US 290 to Springdale $ - N/A. 5 $ 750,000 A-B $ 5,000,000 A-B 

1 Parmer-973 Connector(50%R:80%B)** Construct 5500' 41n from Parmer to 973 $ 430,000 0 14 $ - 0 $ 6,190,000 0 
3 Hewitt Lane Widen a.6m to 3-lns from Frate Barker to Brodie w/bridge $ 350,000 0 4 $ 350,000 0 $ 3,900,000 0 
1 973-Blake Manor Connector Construct 5000~ 4 In from 973 to Blake Manor $ 500,000 D 13 $ 850,000 $ 5,000,000 D 
3 Bob Wire Realignment New 0.25m 2 In from SH 71 to Bob Wire $ 120,000 B-C 2.5 $ 500,000 D $ 1,440,000 B-C 

1 Arterial A New 1.75m 4-ln from US 290 E to Cameron Rd $ 500,000 C 24 $ 1,053,000 D $ 13,500,000 D 
all TxDot ROW Requests Anticipated TxDot requests for 100/0 cost share $ - N/A 320 $ 5,000,000 0 $ - N/A 

2 Jesse Bohls Realign Widen-Realign 2.5m 2 to 4 Ins, Weiss Ln to Cameron $ 967,500 0 34 $ 1,470,000 D $ 12,900,000 D 
1 Kimbro-Parsons Realign Widen-Realign 4.0m 2 to 4 Ins, US 290 to Blake Manor $ 1,540,000 D 54 $ 2,340,000 D $ 20,520,000 D 
1 Blake-Manor Widen 4.0m 2 to 4 Ins 973 By-pass to Burleson-Manor Rd $ 720,000 D 19 $ 850,000 0 $ 13,728,000 D 

4 Ross Road Widen 0.9m 2 to 4 In from Pearce to Heine Farm Rd $ 356,000 D 6 $ 257,000 D $ 3,325,000 D 
1,2 Dessau Road (widen in median) Widen 2.9m 4 to 6 Ins, Parmer to Wells Branch Pkwy $ 500,000 0 ° $ - 0 $ 7,000,000 D 

4 Thaxton Road 
)r 

Widen OAm 2 to 4 Ins, Mckny Falls Pky to Slaughter $ 158,000 D 3 $ 130,700 D $ 4,080,000 0 
1,2 Cameron Rd (W of SH 130) Widen-Realign 2.3m 2 to 4 Ins, Howard Ln to SH 130 $ 1,200,000 C 28 $ 1,220,000 D $ 9,700,000 B-C 

1,2 Cameron Rd (E of SH 130) Widen-Realign 4.0m 2 to 4 Ins, Weiss Ln to FM 973 $ 2,100,000 D 48 $ 2,100,000 D $ 20,160,000 0 
4 Elroy Road Pub-Priv (500/0)** Widen 1.1 m 2 to 4 Ins from" McAngus to Kellam $ 322,800 D 15 $ - N/A $ 3,100,000 D 

2 Wells Branch Pkwy (50%R):(80°,loB)** New 4.75m 4-ln: Cameron to SH130 to FM973 $ 1,800,000 D 65 $ - D $ 26,500,000 0 
1 Rundberg Ln Ext New 1.2m 2-ln from Sprinkle Rd to Art A $ 1,315,000 0 17 $ 740,500 0 $ 11,525j)00 D 

4 Slaughter Ln Pub-Priv (500/oR);(80%B)** New 3.0m 4-ln from Thaxton to FM 973 $ 1·,232,000 D 51 $ - N/A $ 17,720,000 D 
4 Will-Can Pub-Prv (50%R);(80%B)** New 3.5m 4-ln, McKinney Falls Pky to FM 812 $ 900,000 D 59 $ - N/A $ 15,000,000 D 

1 Braker Ln S Pub-Priv (50%)** New 2.5m 4-ln from Parmer to FM 973 (50% in COA) $ 660,000 0 35 $ - N/A $ 6,600,000 D 

4 N Turnersville Road Widen 0.8m 2 to 4-ln from Turnersville Rd to SH 45 $ 420,000 D 5 $ 225,000 0 $ 4,200,000 0 

1 Braker Ln (Taylor-BurlesonManor) New 1.2m 4-ln from Taylor to Burleson-Manor $ 600,000 D 16 $ 640,000 D $ 6,000,000 D 

1 BurlesonManor (BlakeManor-Braker Ln) New 0.8m 4-ln from Blake Manor to proposed Braker Ln $ 450,000 0 12 $ 480,000 D $ 4,500,000 D 
Sub Total $ 18,001,300 859.5 $ 19,827,400 $ 239,088,000 

$ 
$ 
$ 

170,000 
1,690,000 

830,000 

Roadway Safety Projects 
3 Hamilton Pool Rd Bridge #324 Replace Bridge Deck and Box Beams $ 20,000 0 $ - $ 150,000 D 

1 Old Highway 20 Bridge #155 Replace Bridge $ 320,000 B-C 2 $ 60,000 D $ 1.310,000 B-C 

2 Weiss Lane Bridge #229 Replace Bridge $ 120,000 B-C 2 $ 60,000 D $ 650,000 B-C 

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



DRAFT 2011 BOND REFERENDUM PROJECT LIST 

Pre Priority Project Name Scope Eng Cost 
* est 
level Acres R/W Cost 

* est 
level Canst Cost 

* est 
level Total 

3 Crumley Ranch Road Bridge #314 Rehabilitate Bridge $ 25,000 B-C 0 $ - $ 150,000 B-C $ 175,000 
3 Old San Antonio Road Widen 12K' 21n to 2-12' In w/4'shldr 1626 to Puryear Rd $ 750,000 D 6 $ 525,000 0 $ 4,120,000 0 $ 5,395,000 
3 Flint Rock Rd (30% in Lakeway)** 4-lane 620 to JackNicholas; 2-ln safety to Serene Hills $ - N/A 0 $ - N/A $ 2,000,000 0 $ 2,000,000 
2 Rowe Lane (40°1tJ in City of Pflugl** Safety Improvements 1.7m from SH130 to Martin Ln $ 170,000 D 2,5 $ 100,000 0 $ 1,100,000 D $ 1,370,000 

all Traffic Signals Funding for warranted installation $ 20,000 C ° $ - N/A $ 100,000 C $ 120,000 
all Guardrail Upgrade end sections at 3 high-speed locations $ - N/A 0 $ - N/A $ 135,000 B $ 135,000 
all HMAC Alternative Paving Resurface 40 m with 1.5" Type C HMAC $ - N/A 0 $ - N/A $ 4,552,000 C $ 4,552,000 

3 Frate-Barker/Manchaca Int Imprvmnt Add double left from F-B to NB Manchaca $ 50,000 C 0.5 $ 150,000 C $ 650,000 C $ 850,000 
3 1626/Manchaca Int Imprvmnt Add double left from 1626 to NB Manchaca $ 50,000 C 0.5 $ 150,000 C $ 650,000 C $ 850,000 

all Substandard Roads** Funding for indefinite # of cost-share agreements $ 200,000 A 0 $ - N/A $ 800,000 0 $ 1,000,000 
3 US290-Circle Drive Int Imprvmnts Realign Circle Dr-Spring Valley @ 290 (signal by TxDot) $ 60,000 C 1.5 $ 100,000 D $ 550,000 C $ 710,000 
3 RM 2244 at River Hills Drive Realign intersection to accommodate signal by TxDot $ 100,000 C $ 230,000 0 $ 540,000 C $ 870,000 

Lohmans Ford Road Realign and widen $ 200,000 $ 100,000 $ 3,000,000 $ .3,300,000 
1 Austin Colony Secondary Access to 969 New 2-lane collector Westall-Sandifer to 969 @ Gilbert $ 435,000 C 14 $ 530,000 C $ 3,000,000 C $ 3,965,000 

Sub Total $ 2,520,000 $ 27 $ 2,005,000 $ 23,457,000 $ 27,982,000 

Pass Thru Finance Projects 
1 973 Manor By-Pass (Bridge at WC & RR) Construct 14000' 4-ln from south of Manor to 290 $ 2,000,000 C 31 $ 4,500,000 C $ 40,000,000 C $ 46,500,000 
3 FM 1626 Road widening Widen 5000' 2 to 5 Ins from Brodie to FM 2304 $ 2,000,000 C 6 $ 2,121,000 C $ 7,256,000 C $ 11,377,000 
3 Manchaca Road widening Widen 1.2m 3 to 5 Ins from 1626 to Ravenscroft N/A 0 $ 1,000,000 N/A $ 7,000,000 C $ 8,000,000 
1 FM 969 Widen 5.0m 2 to 51ns from FM 3177 to Dunlap $ 1,500,000 D 50 $ 1,500,000 0 $ 22,000,000 0 $ 25,000,000 

Sub Total $ 5,500,000 $ 87 $ 9,121,000 $ 76,256,000 $ 90,877,000 

Drainage Projects 
3 Big Sandy Drive @ Long Hollow Creek See 2009 Drainage Basin Study $ 158,000 B-C N/A N/A $ 794,000 B-C $ 952,000 
3 Juniper Traif. @ Long Hollow Creek See 2009 Drainage Basin Study $ 245,000 B-C $ 40,000 B-C $ 1,223,000 B-C $ 1,508,000 
3 Wyldwood Road @ Slaughter Creek See 2009 Drainage Basin Study $ 341,000 B-C N/A N/A $ 1,705,000 B-C $ 2,046,000 
3 Fall Creek @ trib to Fall Creek See 2009 Drainage Basin Study $ 191,000 B-C $ 5,000 B-C $ 954,000 B-C $ 1,150,000 
3 Great Divide @ Little Barton Creek See 2009 Drainage Basin Study $ 250,000 B-C N/A . N/A $ 1,400,000 B-C $ 1,650,000 
3 Pedernales Canyon Trail @ Lick Creek See 2009 Drainage Basin Study $ 118,000 B-C N/A N/A $ 587,000 B-C $ 705,000 
3 Slaughter Cr Dr @ Trib to Slaughter Cr See 2009 Drainage Basin Study $ 171,000 B-C N/A N/A $ 852,000 B-C $ 1,023,000 
3 Tumbleweed Trail @ Trib to Lake Austin See 2009 Drainage Basin Study $ 19,000 B-C N/A N/A $ 188,000 B-C $ 207,000 
1 Crystal Bend Drive @ Harris Branch See 2009 Drainage Basin Study $ 266,000 B-C N/A $ 255,000 B-C $ 1,328,000 B-C $ 1,849,000 

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



DRAFT 2011 BOND REFERENDUM PROJECT LIST 
* est * est * est 

r-
Pre Priority Project Name Scope Eng Cost level Acres RJW Cost level ConstCost level Total 

3 Cottonwood Dr @ Long Hollow See 2009 Drainage Basin Study $ 193,000 B;.C N/A N/A $ 968,000 B-C $ 1,161,000 
4 Linden Road @ Maha Creek See 2009 Drainage Basin StudY $ 794,000 B-C 

~ 
N/A $ 23,000 B-C $ 3,970,000 ,B-C $ 4,787,000 

1 Springdale Rd @ Walnut Crk Trib 5 See 2009 Drainage Basin Study $ 60,000 B-C N/A N/A $ 303,000 B-C $ 363,000 
1 Gregg Lane@ Wilbarger See 2009 Drainage Basin Study $ 306,000 B-C N/A N/A $ 1,530,000 B-C $ 1,836,000 
3 Lime Creek Rd @ Fisher Hollow See 2009 Drainage Basin Study $ 125,000 B-C N/A N/A $ 622,000 B-C $ 747,000 

3 Nameless Road @ Trib to Big Sandy See 2009 Drainage Basin Study $ 204,000 B-C N/A N/A $ 1,025,000 B-C $ 1,229,000 

3 Bee Creek Road @ Bee Creek See 2009 Drainage Basin Study $ 206,000 B-C N/A N/A $ 1,031,000 B-C $ 1,237,000 

1 Bitting Sch Rd @ unammed Wilb Crk trib See 2009 Drainage Basin Study $ 1,177,000 B-C N/A N/A $ 5,884,000 B-C $ 7,061,000 
4 Tom Sassman Rd @ Maha Crk See 2009 Drainage Basin Study $ 3,32,000 B-C N/A $ 320,000 B-C $ 1,658,000 B-C $ 2,310,000 

Felder Ln @ Cottonwood Crk See 2009 Drainage Basin Study $ 254,400 B-C N/A N/A $ 1,017,600 B-C $ 1,272,000 
3 Westlake Dr @ unamed Lk Austin Trib See 2009 Drainage Basin Study $ 16,000 B-C N/A N/A $ 161,000 B-C $ 177,000 

3 Nameless Rd at Nameless Hollow See 2009 Drainage Basin Study $ 281,000 B-C N/A N/A $ 1,402,000 B-C $ 1,683,000 

3 Wild Basin St @ unamed Bee Ck trib See 2009 Drainage Basin Study $ 18,000 B-C N/A N/A $ 179,000 B-C $ 197,000 

4 Caldwell Ln @ River Timber Dr See 2009 Drainage Basin Study $ 15,000 B-C N/A $ 2,000 B,;,C $ 77,000 B-C $ 94,000 
3 Nameles Rd @ unamed Big Sandy Trib See 2009 Drainage Basin Study $ 89,000 B-C N/A N/A $ 448,000 B-C,. $ 537,000 

4 Swiss Alpine Village See 2009 Drainage Basin Study $ 459,000 B-C N/A $ 5,237,000 N/A $ 2,296,000 B-C $ 7,992,000 

3 Arroyo Doble See 2009 Drainage Basin Study $ 308,000 B-C N/A $ 537,000 N/A $ 1,540,000 B-C $ 2,385,000 
4 Thoroughbred Farms See 2009 Drainage Basin StudY $ 222,000 B-C N/A N/A $ 1,113,000 B-C $ 1,335,000 
3 Southwest Territories subdivision See 2009 Drainage Basin Study $ 239,000 B-C N/A N/A $ 1,195,000 B-C $ 1,434,000 

3 Austin Lake Estates See 2009 Drainage Basin Study $ 537,000 B-C N/A $ 790,000 N/A $ 2,686,000 B-C $ 4,013,000 
1 Hogeye Road Culvert Replace functionally obsolete box culvert $ 35,000 0 0.5 $ 25,000 D $ 200,000 D $ 260,000 
2 McNeil Rd Drainage Impvnts Remove Ashton Wds Dr & McNeil Rd from floodplain $ 360,000 B-C N/A $ 610,000 D $ 1,800,000 B-C $ 2,770,000 

Sub Total $ 7,989,400 $ 1 $ 7,844,000 $ 40,136,600 $ 55,970,000 

Pedestrian Projects 
3 FM 1826 Sidewalk New 1500' sidewalk from Gallant Fox to Seton SW $ 30,000 C 0 $ - N/A $ 200,000 C $ 230,000 

all Sidewalk Safety & ADA Upgrades Construct New/Reconstruct non-compliant sidewalks $ 200,000 N/A 0 $ - N/A $ 2,000,000 C $ 2,200,000 

3 EIRey Road Sidewalk 3700' sidewalk From US290 to Espinola $ 75,000 0 1 $ 25,000 D $ 500,000 D $ 600,000 

1 Blake-Manor Trail (combine w/4-laning New 2.5m trail from FM 973 to East Metro Park $ 300,000 C 2.5 $ 1,740,000 D $ 2,900,000 C $ 4,940,000 
Sub Total $ 605,000 $ 4 $ 1,765,000 $ 5,600,000 $ 7,970,000 

Parks Projects 
all County Park parking lots and roads Continued maintenance of park roads and parking $ - N/A 0 $ - N/A $ 207,000 N/A $ 207,000 

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



DRAFT 201 t BOND REFERENDUM PROJECT LIST 
* est * est * est 

Pre Priority Project Name Scope Eng Cost level Acres R/W Cost level Const Cost level Total 
3 LCRA Park parking lots and roads Continued maintenance ofpark roads and parking $ - N/A 0 $ - N/A $ 193,000 N/A $ 193,000 
3 Park Residence-Reimers Ranch Provide on-"site Ranger residence for security $ - N/A 0 $ - N/A $ 225,000 C $ 225,000 
1 Park Residence-East Metro Provide on-site Ranger residence for security $ - N/A 0 $ - N/A $ 225,000 C $ 225,000 
3 Pedernales River Open Space Acquire 870 Acres $ 17,400,000 $ 17,400,000 
3 Milton Reimers Ranch II Phase II improvements $ 300,000 $ - $ 2,700,000 $ 3,000,000 
3 Arkansas Bend Master Plan Finish master plan &Phase I Improvements $ 8,500,000 $ 8,500,000 
2 Northeast Metro Park Phase MMVIX Veloway, roadway, and restroom improvements $ 1,000,000 $ 9,500,000 $ 10,500,000 
4 Southeast Metro Park Phase MMVIX Construction of a swimming pool· and concession stand $ 150,000 $ 13,850,000 $ 14,000,000 

1,4 Onion Creek Greenbelt Trail 1.5 M. concrete trail and picnic area $ - $ 5,000,000 $ 5,000,000 
all Greenspace - Countywide Purchase of additional greenspace/flood plain $ 20,000,000 ! $ 20,000,000 

1 Alt Water Supply for East Metro Park 
4 Alt Water Supply for SE Metro Park 
1 East Metro Park Land Protective land acquisition $ 3,500,000 $ - $ 3,500,000 

Sub Total $ 9,950,000 $ 40,900,000 $ 31,900,000 $ 82,750,000 

GRAND TOTAL ALL PRIORITIES $ 44,565,700 $ 977 $ 81,462,400 $ 416,437,600 $ 542,465,700 

**Represents County share of anticipated Public~Private or Public-Public projects 

PRIORITY
 
A = Recommended for FY 11 Bond Referendum (Assume $120M available for Roads, Bridges, Ped Projects, and Drainage and $80M for Park Projects)
 
B =Recommended for FY 14/15 Bond Referendum (Assume $120M available for Roads, Bridges, Ped Projects, and Drainage and $80M for Parks Projects)
 
C =Recommended for'FY19/20 or beyond Bond Referendum (Assume no financial limitations for the balance of projects not prioritised A or B)
 

* Fstimate-Lewl of Accuracy 
Level A Based upon 100% complete design (engineer's estimate for bid purposes); +/-10% 
Level B Based upon approximately 500/0' complete design; +/-15% 
LevelC Based upon comparable project costs, site visits, topo maps, schemattic alignments, typical sections; +/-20%1 
LevelD Based upon cost trends for similar types of projects; +/-25% 
Nov-10 

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3311 Page 1

Meeting Date: 1/4/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Yolanda Reyes, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers 
and discussion items.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Please see attached backup documentation.

PBO Recommends approval.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Please see attached backup documentation.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Please see attached backup documentation.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office Jessica Rio Pending
Planning and Budget Office Leroy Nellis Pending
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Pending
Planning and Budget Office Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 8
Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



BUDGET AMENDMENTS AND TRANSFERS
FY2O11

1/4/2011

TRANSFERS

-D

c..) —

*
BA# ~ ~ Dept. Line Item Increase Decrease Pg #
Ti 001 1250 523 0701 ITS Reg.Sal.-Permnt Empi $ 3,559

001 1260 523 0801 ITS Reg.Sal.-Temp Empi $ 3,300
001 1260 523 2002 ITS FICA Tax - OASDI $ 205
001 1260 523 2006 ITS Worker’s Compensation $ 6
001 1260 523 2007 ITS FICA Tax - Medicare $ 48

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Budget Adjustment: 25121

Fyr — Budget Type: 201 1-Reg

P80 Category: Transfer

Just: CommCodeRq

Author: 12- MACIK, NICHOLAS

Court Date: Tuesday, Jan 4 2011

Convert Intern Position to Temp position

Created: 12/20/2010 9:52:49 AM

Dept: INFORMATION & TELECOMMUNI

Acct Desc

REG SALARIES-PERMNT EMPL

Amount

3,559

3,559

/2/2 i/~

7~%~

Date Approved

12/20/2010 9:53:37 AM

12/20/2010 10:04:51 AM

From Account

001-1250-523-0701

Project Proj Desc

To Account Project Amount

001-1260-523-0801 REG SALARIES-TEMP EMPL 3,300

001-1260-523-2002 FICA TAX - OASDI 205

001-1260-523-2006 WORKER’S COMPENSATION 6

001-1260-523-2007 FICA TAX - MEDICARE 48

3,559

Approvals

Originator

DepOffice

Dept Approved By

12 NICHOLAS MACIK

12 NICHOLAS MACIK

S~.w~( ≤c~i~’~, ~

Page 1

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY INFORMATION & TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTEMS
U ~ Joe Harlow Jr g Chief Information Officer

314W. 11th Street, P. 0. Box 1748, Austin, Tx 78767 (512) 854-9666 Fax (512) 854-4401
~:IU~.fliUU ~

Travis County Courthouse, Austin, Texas

DATE: December 21, 2010

TO: Katie Petersen Gipson

FROM: Joe Harlow, Chief Information Officer

SUBJ: Temporary position —2 months

The attached budget adjustment is to transfer salary savings to fund the FY 11 temporary position of
Planner! Management! Research Assistant for a temporary, part-time assignment beginning January 1,
2011 until February 28, 2011. The salary savings is generated from a vacancy in one of ITS’s divisions.

The position is assisting the ITS department with the following areas:

Li Various research into IT service catalogs for publishing to the internal web site.
Li Assisting with various project tasks such as research, documentation and project coordination, to

support the Identity Management project.
Li Performing administration tasks as assigned by various Department members.

Should you have further questions or require additional information, please contact me.

cc: Tanya Acevedo, ITS
Randy Lott, PBO

T:\Financial Analyst\FINAN\HTEWY2O 1 1\FY 11 Temporary emp Casertano.doc

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Allocated Reserve Status (001-9800-98 1 -9892)

Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$8,953,199 Beginning Balance

($18,768) District Attorney 10/19/10 Family Protection Fund
$4,443 Various 10/15/10 Canceled Purchase Orders
$4,051 Various 10/25/10 Canceled Purchase Orders

($102,500) Medical Examiner 10/26/10 Financial Feasibility Study
($599,970) TNR 10/26/10 Hamilton Pool Cleanup Project

($3,975) CJP 10/26/10 ACC Internship Program
($5,178) Civil Courts 10/26/10 ACC Internship Program
$11,039 Various 11/1/10 Canceled Purchase Orders

($230,498) TNR 11/9/10 McKinney Falls Grant Match
($3,500) Historical Commission 11/9/10 Historical Commission Grant match
$9,790 Various 11/10/10 Canceled Purchase Orders

($168,117) Facilities 11/23/10 HVAC at EOB
$3,123 Various 11/23/10 Canceled Purchase Orders

($1 70,000) Facilities 12/7/10 BEFIT - Data Center
($25,100) Facilities 12/14/10 Land
$161,390 Various 12/13/10 Canceled Purchase Orders
($15,987) County Attorney 12/14/10 Technical correction of liquidated P0

$7,803,442 Current Balance

Possible Future Expenses Against Allocated Reserve Previously Identified:
Amount Explanation

($57,465) Receptionist Position Related Auditor’s Office in the 700 Lavaca Building
($200,000) Transition Planning

($25,885) ACC Internship Program
($200,000) Television Cable Service for Travis County
($185,439) Family Drug Treatment Court
($184,727) Drug Court Grant Reserves

($21,060) Cadaver Contract Increase
($57,137) DWI Court Program
($20,000) HAZMAT Allocated Reserves
($19,240) Landfill Leachate Discharge Abatement & Priority 2
($25,000) Cash Match for MHPD Expansion grant
($51,494) MHPD FY 11 Continuation funding
($50,000) Postage and Postage

($200,000) Managed Print Services
($255,000) Workforce Development Pilot Programs
($400,000) Civil Indigent Attorney Fees
($300,000) Indigent Attorney Fees for Capital Cases
($200,000) Transition Planning

($70,000) Redistricting
($1 75,000) Special Election for Senator Wentworth
($250,000) Conservation Easement

($2,947,447) Total Possible Future Expenses (Earmarks)
$4,855,995 Remaining Allocated Reserve Balance After Possible Future Expenditures

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Capital Acquisition Resources Account Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9891)

Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$496,980 Beginning Balance
($45,000) Facilities 12/28/10 EOB - Safety Improvements

$451,980 Current Reserve Balance

Possible Future Expenses Against CAR Identified During the FY11 Budget Process:
Amount Explanation

($135,000) Video Surveillance Phase 2 of 3
($95,500) Failing Vehicles
($90,000) Guardrails

($90,000) Total Possible Future Expenses (Earmarks)
$361,980 Remaining CAR Balance After Possible Future Expenditures

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Emergency Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9814)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$4,950,000 Beginning Balance

$4,950,000_Current_Reserve_Balance

Fuel & Utility Reserve Status (00 1-9800-981-9819)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$1,000,000 Beginning Balance

$1,000,000 Current Reserve Balance

Planning Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9821)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$2,100,000 Beginning Balance

$2,100,000 Current Reserve Balance

Juvenile Justice TYC (001-9800-981-9829)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$250,000 Beginning Balance

$250,000 Current Reserve Balance

Future Grant Requirements Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9837)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$596,369 Beginning Balance

$596,369 Current Reserve Balance

Smart Bldg. Facility Maintenance Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9838)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$51,280 Beginning Balance

$51,280 Current Reserve Balance

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Unallocated Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9898)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$48,595,756 Beginning Balance
($22,500,000) Facilities 12/14/10 Land

($754,400) ITS 12/21/10 Equipment
($3,948,400) TNR 12/21/10 Vehicles

$21,392,956 Current Reserve Balance

BEFIT Auditor Reserve Status (001-9800-982-9902)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$1,099,930 Beginning Balance

(111,697) ITS 11/9/10 BEFIT Personnel
(920,159) Auditor 12/7/10 BEFIT Personnel

(68,074) PBO 12/7/10 BEFIT Personnel

$0 Current Reserve Balance

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3300 Page 1

Meeting Date: 1/4/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Travis Gatlin, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9065
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, 
contracts and permissions to continue:

A. Application to the Texas Department of Transportation to continue the 
Underage Drinking Prevention Program in the County Attorney's Office 
for a three year term; and

B. New contract with the United States Department of Justice, 
Community Oriented Policing Services, to provide funding for the 
expansion of the Travis County Sheriff’s Office firing range.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
This week's grant packet includes two items.  Item A will continue the 
Underage Drinking Prevention Program in the County Attorney's Office for 
a three year term.  Item B will provide resources to expand the Travis 
County Sheriff's Office firing range from seven to fourteen firing points.  
This will double the training capacity of the range.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
PBO recommends approval of all items.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Additional information is provided in each item's grant summary sheet.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
The catch match for the FY 11 term of Item A is fully funded in the County 
Attorney's Office budget.  There is no cash match requirement for Item B.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 9
Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY

GRANT APPLICATIONS, CONTRACTS AND PERMISSIONS TO CONTINUE

FY2OII

1/4/2011

TheJbllowin~g list represents those actions required bj the commissioners Courtjbr departments to app/y for, accept, or continue to operate ~rantpro<grams. Thlr re~gular agenda item contains this
summary sheet, as well as backup material that is attachedfor c/ari/Ication.

Grant Grant County
Period Award Match

3/11/2009 - $300,000
3/10/2012

In-Kind Program PBO Auditors
Total FTEs Notes Assessment Page #

PBO Notes:
R - PBO recommends approval.
NR - PBO does not recommend approval
D - PBO recommends item be discussed.

CountyAuditor’s Complexity Assessment measuring Impact to their Office ‘s Resources/Workload
S - Simple
MC - Moderately Complex
C - Complex
EC - Extremely Complex

Dept Grant Title
Applications

a 19 Underage Drinking Prevention
Program

Contracts

b 37 2009 COPS LE Technology Grant

10/1/2011 -

9/30/2014
$570,783 $107,145 $214,701 $892,629 3

$0

R MC

$0 $300,000 0 R MC

11

19

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



FY 2011 Grants Summary Report

Outstanding Grant Applications

Thefollowind is a list ofdranlsfor which application has been submitted since October 1, 2010, and the notification ofaward has notjet been received.
American Recove~ and ReinvestmentAct (ARRA,) and Lar~ge Mulliyear Grants are bold and italiciv~ed. Additthnal detailsfor these drants are summariced on a separate pa<ge in the document.

Cm. Ct.
Grant Grant County In-Kind Program Approval

Dept Name of Grant Term Award Match Total FTEs Date
24 Formula Grant - Indigent Defense 10/1/2010 - $446,456 $0 $0 $446,456 0 10/12/2010

Grants Program 9/30/2011

17 A Cultural Resources Survey of Rural 2/1/2011 - * $8000 $3,000 $2,000 $13,000 0 11/16/2010
Properties in Eastern Travis County 10/1/2012

49 Section 6 Traditional Grant Proposal - 9/1/2011 - $74,976 $0 $25,877 $100,853 0 11/16/2010
Karst Study 8/31/2013

$521,432 $3,000 $27,877 $560,309 0

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



FY 2011 Grants Approved by Commissioners Court

The foliowin<g is a list of<grants that have beeiz received 4y Travis C~oun~’y since October 1, 2010

American Rvcove0t and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) and Laige Multi-Jear Grants are bold and italicized. Additional detailsJbr these <grants are summarivyd on a separate pa<ge iii the
document.

Cm. Ct.
Grant Grant County In-Kind Program Approval

Dept Name of Grant Term Award Match Total FTEs Date

45 Travis County Eagle Resource Project 09/1/2010 - $49,884 $0 $0 $49,884 0 10/5/2010
8/31/2011

58 AtmosEnetgySharetheWarmth 10/1/2010- $13,891 $0 $0 $13,891 0 10/12/2010
9/30/2011

39 Safe Havens: Supervised Visitation andSafe 10/1/2010- $400,000 $0 $0 $400,000 0.75 10/12/2010
Exchange Grant Program 9/30/2013

39 Travis County Adult Probation DWI Court 9/1/2010 - $234,391 $0 $0 $234,391 4 10/26/2010
8/31/2011

55 OfficeofChildRepresentation 10/1/2010- $50,000 $623,000 $0 $673,000 8 10/26/2010
9/30/2011

55 Office of Parental Representation 10/1/2010- $50,000 $623,000 $0 $673,000 8 10/26/2010
9/30/2011

58 Parenting in Recovery 9/30/2010 - $500,000 $80,000 $45,000 $625,000 1 10/26/2010
9/29/2011

45 JuvenileTreatmentDrugCourt-OJJDP 10/1/2010- $424,979 $141,667 $0 $566,646 2.5 10/26/2010

9/30/2014
45 JuvenileTreatmentDrugCourt- 9/30/2010- $199,820 $0 $0 $199,820 0 10/26/2010

SAMHSA/CSAT 9/29/2011

37 2007ByrneJusticeAssistanceGrant~AG)* 10/1/2006- $203,845.50 $0 $0 $203,845.50 0 10/26/2010
3/31/2011

24 Travis County Veterans’s Court 9/1/2010- $40,000 $0 $0 $40,000 0 11/16/2010
8/31/2011

39 Travis County Adult Probation DWI Court 9/30/2010 - $597,908 $0 $0 $597,908 3.45 11/16/2010
9/29/2013

58 CommunitiesPuttingPreventiontoWork 6/1/2010- $200,000 $0 $0 $200,000 1.5 11/16/2010
(Tobacco Free Workstite Policy) 2/29/2012

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Grant Grant County In-Kind Program Approval
Dept Name of Grant Term Award Match Total FTEs Date
45 Leadership Academy Dual Diagnosis Unit - 10/1/2010 - $142,535 $47,512 $0 $190,047 1.82 11/23/2010

Residential Substance Abuse Treatment 9/30/2011
Program

24 Travis County Veteran’s Court 9/1/2010- $166,003 $0 $0 $166,003 2 11/23/2010
8/31/2011

24 DrugDiversion Court 9/1/2010- $188,422 $0 $0 $188,422 1 11/23/2010
8/31/2011

22 Family DrugTreatment Court 9/1/2010- $119,185 $0 $0 $119,185 1 11/23/2010
8/31/2011

37 2010 UASI Grant 8/1/2010- $475,000 $0 $0 $475,000 0 11/23/2010
7/31/2012

37 20l0ByrneJusticeAssistance Grant 10/1/2009- $114,285 $0 $0 $114,285 0 11/23/2010
9/30/2013

37 2010 BrynejusticeAssistance Grant 10/1/2009- $114,285 $0 $0 $114,285 0 11/23/2010
9/30/2013

58 TitleIV-EChildWelfareServices 10/1/2010- $104,195.43 $205,012.95 $0 $309,208.38 0.75 11/30/2010
9/30/2011

58 ComingofAge(formerlyRSVP)-Texas 9/1/2010- $23,800 $23,800 $0 $47,600 0 11/30/2010
Department of Aging and Disability Services 8/31/2011
(DADS)

58 ComingofAge(formerlyknownas RSVP) 10/1/2010- $63,119 $18,936 $0 $82,055 0.14 11/30/2010
9/30/2011

37 State CriminalAlienAssistance Program 7/1/2008- $915,571 $0 $0 $915,571 0 11/30/2010
SCAAP 2010 6/30/2009

47 Chemical, Biological, Radiological, Nuclear, 8/1/2010 - $350,000 $0 $0 $350,000 1 11/30/2010
Explosive (CBRNE) Strike Team 7/31/2012
Coordinator (UASI Award)

47 Hazardous Materials Equipment Purchase 8/1/2010 - $40,000 $0 $0 $40,000 0 11/30/2010
and Maintenance (SHSP Award) 7/31/2012

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Grant Grant County In-Kind Program Approval
Dept Name of Grant Term Award Match Total FTEs Date

49 Transportation EnhancementProgram 11/30/2010- $921,922 $230,498 $0 $1,152,420 0 11/30/2010
Completion

49 FYllCAPCOGTravisCountyExpoCenter 9/1/2010- $29,590 $0 $0 $29,590 0 12/7/2010
Recycling Grant 7/31/2011

49 CAPCOG FY 10 Solid Waste Enforcement 9/1/2010 - $20,240 $0 $0 $20,240 0 12/14/2010
Grant* 7/31/2011

58 AmeriCorps* 8/1/2008- $228,040 $225,977 $0 $454,017 16 12/14/2010
7/31/2009

58 Seniors and Volunteers for Childhood 10/1/2010 - $4,000 $0 $0 $4,000 0.25 12/21/2010
Immunization 9/30/2011

58 DOEWeatherization Assistance Program 4/1/2010- $186,929 $0 $0 $186,929 0 12/21/2010
3/31/2011

37 HomelandSecurityGrantProgram-Urban 9/1/2008- $136,234.36 $0 $0 $136,234.36 0 12/21/2010
Area Strategic Initiative (UASI) 1/15/2011

$7,308,074 $2,219,403 $45,000 $9,572,477 48.41
*Amended from original agreement.

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



FY 2011 Grants Summary Report

Permission to Continue

List also includes any items from FY 10 that have not yet been frilly resolved. Cm. Ct. Cm. Ct. Has the
Approval Contract General Fund

Name of Personnel Operating Estimated Filled Date for Approval been
Dept Grant Cost Transfer Total FTEs Continuation Date Reimbursed?

19 Family Violence $5,672 $5,672 $11,344 1.5 8/17/2010 9/28/2010 Pending
Accelerated Prosecution
Program

24 Drug Diversion Court $4,701 $4,701 $9,402 1 8/24/2010 11/23/2010 Pending
24 Travis County Veteran’s $6,982 $6,982 $13,964 1 8/24/2010 11/23/2010 Pending

Court
22 Family DrugTreatment $5,112 $5,112 $10,224 1 8/31/2010 11/23/2010 Pending

Court

58 Parentingin Recovery $12,976 $12,976 $12,976 1 9/21/2010 10/26/2010 Pending
(Personnel)

58 Parentingin Recovery $0 $0 $50,500 1 9/21/2010 10/26/2010 Pending
(Operating) *

22 Family Drug Treatment $5,132 $5,132 $10,264 1 9/28/2010 11/23/2010 Pending
Court

24 Drug Diversion Court $4,878 $4,878 $9,756 1 9/28/2010 11/23/2010 Pending
24 Travis County Veteran’s $7,222 $7,222 $14,444 1 9/28/2010 11/23/2010 Pending

Court

19 Family Violence $22,811 $22,811 $45,622 1.5 10/5/2010 Awaiting No
Protection Team Contract

37 Family Violence $13,121 $13,121 $26,242 2 10/5/2010 Awaiting No
Protection Team Contract

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



FY 2011 Grants Summary Report

Permission to Continue

List also includes any items from bY 10 that have not yet been fully resolved. Cn~. Ct. Cm. Ct. Has the
Approval Contract General Fund

Name of Personnel Operating Estimated Filled Date for Approval been
Dept Grant Cost Transfer Total FTEs Continuation Date Reimbursed?

58 ATCIC - Marguerite $9,600 $9,600 $19,200 1 11/23/2010 Awaiting No
Casey Fopundation Contract
Community and Family
Reintegration Project

37 Family Violence $13,121 $13,121 $26,242 2 12/7/2010 Awaiting No
Protection Team Contract

19 Family Violence $23,589 $23,589 $47,178 1.5 12/14/2010 Awaiting No
Protection Team Contract

23 Family Violence $21,263 $21,263 $42,526 0.5 12/21/2010 Awaiting No
Protection Team Contract

58 Casey Family Programs $10,090 $10,090 $20,180 1 12/28/2010 Awaiting No
Community and Family Contract
Reintegration Project

58 Comprehensive Energy $84,508 $84,508 $169,016 0 12/28/2010 Awaiting No
Assistance Program Contract

58 Comprehensive Energy $325,000 0 12/28/2010 Awaiting No
Assistance Program Contract
(Operating) *

Totals $250,778 $250,778 $864,080 19

Request is not a traditional pcnmssion to continue. l3udget and expenditures tn11 remain in the departments General Fund Budget until the contract is in place and reclassifications against the grant are processed.

-J

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



TRAVIS COUN’I’Y FY 09 - FY 14 I~LANNING TOOL FOR AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT (ARRA) AND LARGE MULTI-YEAR GRANT
CX)NTRACTS

The potential impact in future years to the County is shown for planning purposes only. County funding determinations will be made annually by the Commissioners Court based on the availability funding and
progress of the program. ARRA Grants are highlighted in bold.

luture year amounts are estimated if not known and impact amounts maybe reduced if addidonal Non-County funding is idendlied. Amounts shown in a particular year may not represent the actual grant term
allocation since terms may overlap the County’s Fiscal Year.

Grant Contracts approved by Commissioners Court FY09 FY10 FY11 CY 12 FY13 FY 14

Grant Award AiIcJ, County GrantAward Add. County Grant Award Add. County Grant Award Add. County Grant Award Add County Grant Add, CountyImpact Impact Impact Impact Impact Award Impact
Dept Grant Title

Criminal Juslice Travis County Mental Public Defenders Office. To establish the $ 375,000 $ 250,000 $ 250,000 5 375,000 $ 125,000 $ 500,000 $ - $ 625,000 $ - $ 625,000 5 625,000
Planning nation’s first stand alone Mental Health Public Defenders Office. Full

impact in FY 12 when grant is no longer available.

Criminal Jusfice Office of Parental Representation. County impact is intended to be $ 300,000 $ 307,743 $ 100,000 $ 102,360 $ 50,000 $ 152360 $ - $ 152,360 $ - 5 152,360 $ - $ 152,360
Planning offset by reductions to Civil Indigent Attorney Fees. Full impact in

FY 12 when grant is no longer available. Impact amounts wiil be
updated to take into account intemal reallocations and any potential
costs/savings to indigent attorneys fees that are centraily budgeted.

Criminal Justice Office of Child Representation, Countyimpactis intended to be $ 300,000 $ 301,812 $ 100,000 5 102,356 $ 50,000 5 152,359 $ - $ 152,359 $ - $ 152,359 $ - $ 152,359
Planning offset by reductions to Civil Indigent Attorney Fees. FY 11 is last

year of grant. Impact amounts wiil be updated to take into account
internal reallocations and any potenfial costs/savings to indigent
attomeys fees that are centraily budgeted.

Criminal Justice Travis County Information Management Strategy for Criminal $ - S $ 487,359 $ $ S 26,432 $ - $ 26,432 $ $ 26,432 $ 26,432
Planning Justice (ARRA). Includes technology funding for (Constables,

Records Management, Adult Probation, Juvenile Probation,
Court Administration, County Attorney’s Office, District
Attorney’s Office and Manor Police Department).

Facilities Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant (ARRA).For S - $ 2,207,900 5 1,292,000 $ S - $ - $
Management Retrofit of the Travis County Executive Office Building HVAC

System. One-time grant and includes a $1.2 million County
contribution in FY 10 to complete project.

Travis County 2009 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant (ARRA). One-time grant $ $ $ 123,750 $ $ 165,000 $ - $ 1 65,000 $ $ - 5 - $
Sheriff’s Office for one-time capital purchases. Does not require a County

match or program to continue after grant term ends on 9/30/12.

Travis County Recovery Act - STOP Violence Against Women Act. TC $ - $ - $ 64,599 $ $ - $ $ S
Sheriff’s Expedited Victims Restoration Grant (ARRA). One-time ARPA

OfficelCounty funding for laptops for TCSO and one-time funding for a Victim
Attorney’s Counselor, laptop computer, and operating expenses for the

Office County Attorney’s Office. Grant ends March 2011, but for
simplification purposes the award is shown fully in 2010. No
County match or commitment after grant ends.

Community Recovery Act Combating Criminal Narcotics Activity Stemming S - $ $ 143,750 $ - $ 143,750 5 $ $ - $ - $ $ - $
Supervision from the Southern Border of the US: Enhancing Southern

and Corrections Border Jails, Community Corrections and Detention Operations.
(ARRA) Grant will supplement department’s state funding to
help keep all current probation officer positions. This two year
funding goes to the State and there is no County obligation or
impact. Full amount of grant is believed to be spent by FY11.

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Interlocal Agreement for the AustinlTravis County Family Violence
Protection Team. Includes funding for the District Attorney’s Office,
County Attorney’s Office, Travis County SherifFs Office, and
Constable Pct 5. Grant is coordinated by the City ofAustin. It is
possible that the responsibility to apply for the Grant may fall to the
County for FY 11 and beyond.

County Impact includes the grant match amount that is not internally funded or costs that required a budget increase and the amount that may be required by the County upon termination of the grant. This amount does not include all costs related to the
administration of the grant that are incurred by the County. Existing grants with approved contracts for the current year with pending applications for the following year are shown only on the contracts sheet to avoid duplication.

SUMMA] ~Y OU APPR()\’ED C()NTRACI’S AND APPLICA5I’IONS

FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14

Combined Totals
(Approved Applicafions Pending Notification *Approved Contracts) Add, County Add, County Add, County Add, County Grant Add, County Grant Add, County

Grant Amount IGrant Amount Grant Amount Grant AmountImpact Impact J Impact Impact Amount tmpact Amount tmpact

Approved Applications Pending Notification (Potential tmpact( $ - $ - $ 100,000 $ 25,000 $ 100,000 $ 25,000 $ - $ 125,000 S - $ 125,000 $ - $ 125,000
Approved Contracts $ 3,070,731 $ 1,161,189 $ 8,619,525 (5 2,175,626 $ 4,828,764 $1,135,059 $ 2,272,470 $ 1,260,059 $ 1,507,470 $ 1,760,059 ~ $1,760,059

8 2,272,470 $ 1,385,059 $ 1,507,470 $ 1,885,059 ######## $1,885,059

District Attomey S 342,793 $ - $ 342,793 $ - $ 342,793 $ $ 342,793 $ - $ 342,793 $ - S 342,793 $ -

Transportation Locat Transportation Project. Advanced Funding Agreement $ - $ $ 687,047 $ $ - $ $ S - $ - $
and Naturat (ARRA). ARRA funding to upgrade 4 roads by mitting and
Resources overtaying roadway. Grant is a one-time grant with the potentiat

for estimated $13,741 contribution from the Road and Bridge
Fund.

Health and 2009 Phase 27 ARRA Emergency Food and Shelter Program. $ 41,666 $ $ 5 $ $ 5 $ $ $ $ - $ $
Human The grant is a one-year one-time grant for emergency utility

Services assistance that does not require a County match or program to
continue after termination.

Health and Americorps, Grant match is handled internally within the existing $ 288,139 $ - S 298,297 $ - $ 298,297 $ — $ 298,297 $ - $ 298,297 $ - $ 281,297 $
Human Services budget of the Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Assumes grant will

continue each year.
Health and Parenting in Recovery. FY09 is Year Two of a Potential Five Year S 500,000 $ 77,726 $ 500,000 $ 80,000 $ 500,000 $ 80,000 S 500,000 $ 80,000 $ - $ 580,000 5 - $ 580,000

Human Services Grant The full impact will occur in FY 13 when grant funding is no
longer available.

Health and ARRA Texas Weatherization Assistance Program. Provide $ - $ 2,311,350 TBD $ 2,187,544 TBD $ - $ $
Human weatherization services to low income households

Services
Health and Community Development Block Grant ARRA (CDBG-R( Funds tobe $ 90,000 $ - 5 136,300 $ - S - $ - S - $ - $ - $ - $

Human Services used for approx 39 water connections for Plain view Estates.

Health and Community Development Block Grant (CDBG). Impact amounts are $ 833,133 $ 223,908 5 866,380 5 223,908 $ 866,380 $ 223,908 $ 866,380 $ 223,908 5 866,380 $ 223,908 $ 866,390 $ 223,908
Human Services based on the amounts added for staff added in HHS and County

Auditor’s Office to support the grant The AuditorY staffperson also
supports other large federaigrants, but is only listed here for
simplificafion. Actual amounts may vary by year. Assumes grant will
continue each year.

Health and Community Putting Prevention to Work (Tobacco Free Worksite $ $ $ - $ 100,000 $ $ 100,000 $ - $ . $ $ $
Human Policy). Interlocal with the City ofAustin to receive ARRA funds

Services to development a tobacco free workstite policy for County
facilities, Includes 1.5 FTE to support program. In addition,
there are existing resources provided by the State that are
available through the employee clinic to help employee to quit
tobacco use. Ends Feb 2012.

Totals 5 3,010,131 5 1,161,189 5 8,619,525 $ 2,175,626 $ 4,828,764 $1,135,059 $ 2,272,470 $ 1,260,059 $1,507,470 $ 1,760,059 ##ll##### 51,760,059

CombinedTotals $3,070,731 $1,161,189 $ 8,719,525 $ 2,200,626 $ 4,928,764 $1,165,859

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



TRA\TIS COUNTY FY09- FY14 PLANNING TOOL FOR AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT (ARRA) AND LARGE MULTI-YEAR GRANT

APPLICATIONS THAT ARE PENDING AWARD NOTIFICATION

The potential Impact in future years to the County is shown for planning purposes only. County funding determinations will be made annually by the Commissioners Court based on the
availability funding and progress of the program. ARRz\ Grants are highlighted in bold.

Future year amounts are estimated if not known and impact amounts may be reduced if additional Non-County funding is identified. Amounts shown in a particular year may not represent the
actual grant tenri allocation smce terms may overlap the County’s Fiscal Year.

__________ ________________________________________ FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14

Grant Award Add. County Grant Award Add. County Grant Award Add.County Grant Award Add. County Grant Award Add. County Grant Award Add County

$ $ 100,000 $ 25,000 $ 100,000 $ 25,000 $ $ 125,000 $ $ 125,000 $ 125,000

$0 $0 $100,000 $25,000 $100,000 $25,000 $0 $125,000 $0 $125,000 $0 $125,000

$

Outstanding Grant Applications

Dept Grant TIUe
Criminal Justice Mental Health Public Defender Expansion Grant Will add

Planning two FTE, an attorney and case worker to the office. Travis
County would assume the full cost of the FTE after the
grant period has ended. This grant is in addition to the
current $625,000 grant with the Texas Task Force on
Indigent Defense

Totals

County Impact includes the grant match amount that is not internally funded or costs that required a budget increase and the amount that may be required by the County upon termination of the grant. This amount does not include all
costs related to the administration of the grant that are incurred by the County. Existing grants with approved contracts for the current year with pending applications for the following year are shown only on the contracts sheet to avoid

duplication.

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Application Approval: ~ Permission to Continue: El
Check One:

Contract Approval: El Status Report: El

Department/Division: County Attorney’s Office, Underage Drinking Prevention Program
Contact Person/Title: I Gloria Souhami, Program Director
Phone Number: 854-4229

Grant Title:
Grant Period:
Grantor:

Underage Drinking Prevention Program
From: I 10/1/2011

Texas Department of Transportation
To: 9/30/20 14

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Grant I Yes: LI No: ~

Check One:
Check One:
Type of Payment:

New: El Continuation: ~ Amendment: El
One-Time Award: fl
Advance: Li

Ongoing Award: ~
Reimbursement: ~

Federal
Funds

$556,920
13,863

$570,783
~,

.,.

State
Funds

$0

Local
Funds

$0

Department Review Staff Initials Comments
. I

County Auditor DB
I =

County Attorney JC

Performance Measures
Applicable Depart. Measures

Projected
FY11

Measure 12/3 1 / 10
October

2010

Progress To Date:
3/31/11 6/31 / 1 1 9/30/11

Projected
FY12

Measure

Measures_For_Grant
Presentations and community 700 161
events
Outcome Impact Description Community demand for presentations continues to grow.
Involvement with other 150 10
organizations and agencies
Outcome Impact Description Program continues its work with outside organizations and

agencies.
Media coverage 70 3

Grant Categories/
Funding Source
Personnel:
Operating:
Capital Equipment:
Indirect Costs:

County
Match

Total:
FTEs:

$104,145
In-Kind TOTAL

3,000
$0

214,701
$661,065

231,564
0

$107,145
0

0

$214,701
0

$892,629
-,

.).

[bC

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Outcome Impact Description Program continues to utilize publice and private media outlets.

Number of material 115,00 21,474
distributed
Outcome Impact Description Program continues to desseminte materials to the grant mandated

tn-county area

12 1l~g~I.,&.rn Sn,~n Sh~nIDOC

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



PRO Recommendation:
This is a grant application to continue the Underage Drinking Prevention Program in the County
Attorney’s Office for three more years. The grant does require a cash match which is funded by
the General Fund and a transfer from the County Attorney’s CAPSO funds. The match for FY12
is included in the department’s target budget. There are no other continuing obligations for
Travis County. PBO recommends approval of this grant application.
1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?
The goal of the existing program is to discourage illegal underage alcohol consumption in Travis
County.

The County Attorney’s Office is responsible for the prosecution of DWI/DUI cases and other
alcohol related offenses in Travis County. The Comprehensive Underage Drinking Prevention
Program provides prevention resources for the department and Travis County citizens.

The grant is enhancing an existing program by expanding community prevention activities to
elementary/middle school youth while continuing education efforts to high school and college
students as well as hosting information booths at community events and collaborating with other
agencies.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?
The General Fund contributes $17,600 each year toward the full time community educator’s
salary & mileage to meet match requirements. The County Attorney’s Office contributes the
remaining $18,351 each year through CAPSO funds.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.
Yes, a county match is required -- $1,000 county commitment for mileage, $15,750 contribution
for school educator salary, $17,231 portion of FTE salary and $1,734 toward two FTE salaries
and approximately $175,000 in-kind services such as media, print shop, computer and network
services, office space, fax, volunteer services, earned media credit, and telephone service.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.

~ They are not permitted and costs are included in matching funds.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) If No: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.
No, the program will not discontinue. The UDPP will request additional funding via grant
extenstion.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.
M:’St~ffC(,~nl\K~ti~\I9SFYIl\FY 12 11~g~~I~ G~nl~Sh~IlDOC

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



N/A -- This program is a continuation of an existing program.

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
This program will expand community prevention activities to elementary/middle school age
youth while continuing ongoing education efforts to Travis County high school and under 21
college students as well as parents. Will also expand community collaborations.

flFV 12~S~~Sh~tl,DOC \~

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Travis County UDPP Three Year Grant Proposal (FY 2012-2014)

Problem Identification:

A Partnership for a Drug-Free America 2009 study reported year over year spikes
in past month alcohol use up 11% among U.S. students in grades 9th~12th~ Texas currently
leads the nation in the number of deaths caused by drinking and driving, and the college
age group is particularly at risk. According to crash records from 2009, Texans between
the ages of 17 and 24 accounted for 27.5 % of all drinking and driving deaths — a high
number considering that this age group represents only 8% of the overall population in
Texas. In 2009, the Texas Department of Transportation reported Texas had over 955
fatalities that involved drivers under the influence of alcohol or drugs and 27,108 alcohol
related crashes.

Department of Public Safety (DPS) cites that a fatal DWI crash has the highest
probability of occurring on a rural part of a US or state route between 1-2 AM and most
likely involves an 18-year-old male driver. Travis, Hays and Williamson counties have
many rural areas (populations under 5,000) where youth are drinking because there is not
much else to do and youth are driving at the earliest legal age, as well as engaging in
distracted driving activities. High school students who spend time texting are at risk for
behaviors such as drug and alcohol abuse. November 2010 Care Western Reserve
University data to more than 4,000 students. Idle youth are cited as a prime factor in the
prevalence of underage drinking (Center for Enforcing Underage Drinking Laws).

The availability and use of alcohol resulting in underage drinking and driving
crashes and fatalities has been identified as a significant traffic safety problem and a
quality of life issue for youth in Travis, Hays and Williamson counties, that has ripple
effects throughout the community. In 2009, the Austin Police Department (APD)
reported that 37% of Austin’s fatal car crashes were alcohol-related. Underage impaired
driving and other illegal alcohol-related behaviors such as Minor in Possession (MIP) and
making available to a minor continue to challenge parents, teachers, law enforcement and
the community at large. From September 2008 to August 2009, the Texas Alcoholic
Beverage Commission reports over 100 Minor in Possession (MIP) cases were filed in
Travis County. With a growing population of almost one million in Travis County and
approximately 25% of the population in those three counties under age 18 (2006 US
Census), the student population continues to grow each year, and so do new teen drivers,
with a new crop of students each fall who have not been exposed to the UDPPs
presentations. In 2009-20 10, there were approximately 145,271 students in Travis
County, 28,652 students in Hays County, and 99,922 students in Williamson County
(Texas Education Agency). The Central Texas population is expected to grow to more
than three million by 2039. According to the Capital Area Council of Government, that
growth will result in approximately 650,000 more vehicles on the road, many of which
will have teen drivers.

The average age of first use in Texas is 12.3 years, and underage youth are
attracted to the tn-county area by higher education institutions, and recreational and
entertainment activities, which include water sports and recreation. According to a 2010
Red Cross study, alcohol was a factor in about 25%-50% of adolescent and adult deaths
from drowning or injuries in the water.

Page 1 of4

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Travis County UDPP Three Year Grant Proposal (FY 2012-2014)

Locally, the City of Austin Healthy Adolescent Initiative focus group with youth
ages 10-19 (summer 2010), statistics tell us about drug and alcohol abuse, with alcohol
being the #1 drug of choice. This is an issue for 9 out of 10 youth, whether it’s
participation or trying to avoid participation. Drug and alcohol related arrests accounted
for 33.2% of all arrests made by the Travis county Sheriffs Department in 2009.

Alcohol was once again one of the most prevalent substance students reported
using (Austin Independent School District 2009). In the Eanes Independent School
District (Travis County), the 2007-2009 PRIDE Survey revealed that approximately 50%
of 12th grade students reported alcohol use. And over 70 % said alcohol was available to
them.
Del Valle Independent School District reported 44 students were disciplined for alcohol
during the ‘08/’09 school year. Nationally, in 2009, 55.9% of current drinkers aged 12 to
20 reported that their last use of alcohol in the past month occurred in someone else’s
home, and 29.2% reported that it had occurred in their own home (source: Underage
Drinking Enforcement Training Center).

With resources and community collaborations in place, including the UDPP task
force which celebrates over a decade of community service in 2012, the Comprehensive
Underage Drinking Prevention Program is in a unique position to reduce alcohol-related
harm in the contiguous tn-county area by providing education and outreach prevention
services as well as being a vehicle for changing social norms and perceptions about youth
and alcohol. Efforts to reduce underage drinking must focus on adults as well as youth
and must engage the community as a whole. Continuing the UDPP into years 5, 6 and 7
provides the continuity to build on previous successes and makes a significant
contribution in saving the lives of teenagers in the tn-county area by discouraging alcohol
consumption.

Problem Solution:

In order to reduce underage drinking and related social issues in Travis,
Williamson, and Hays counties, a program proposal for a continued comprehensive plan
is in place. This proposal for the FY’12, ‘13 and ‘14 Comprehensive Travis County
Underage Drinking Prevention Program, an award-winning project, uses the following
measures:

UDPP will provide “Why Risk It?” presentations to high schools and “Busted!”
presentation to middle schools and 4th and 5th graders in elementary schools. Both videos
are locally produced and presentations are conducted by staff as well as community and
law enforcement volunteers, which include school resource officers (SROs), police
officers, sheriffs deputies, Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission agents and
Department of Public Safety troopers. UDPP will provide youth with the tools and
resources to discourage alcohol involvement, MIPs, and future incidents of alcohol
related motor vehicle crashes, injuries and fatalities. It will also increase the awareness of
risk, thereby reducing the number and severity of motor vehicle crashes among drivers
under 21. Teen drinking has predictable and preventable patterns and conditions. UDPP
assessments provide tools to tailor presentations to youth behaviors.

Page 2 of 4

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Travis County UDPP Three Year Grant Proposal (FY 2012-2014)

Underage drinking cannot be successfully addressed by focusing on youth alone.
Youth often obtain alcohol directly or indirectly from parents and other adults. Efforts to
reduce underage drinking must focus on adults as well as youth and engage the
community as a whole, focusing its efforts on changing the prevailing permissive culture
around alcohol use by youth. A ‘09 Travis County Alliance on Underage Drinking
Survey showed private homes as the most common place for underage drinking. The
UDPP addresses this issue by providing adult/parent presentations that include the
“Consequences! Jacqueline Saburido” video and working with parent support specialists.
Also other parent involvement programs such as “Coffee with the Principal”, Safe
Homes, and PTA meetings. Adults are also targeted during the program’s anti-DWI
Emphasis Patrols, which currently include the Christmas/New Year’s Emphasis Patrol in
Travis County dedicated to victims of DWI. This media event during the holidays is
reinforced by teen anti-DWI/alcohol awareness presentations. It will solicit and maintain
cooperative multi-jurisdictional law enforcement efforts addressing underage impaired
driving. The program will attend orientations, open enrollments and health fair events
sponsored by local employers such as the United States Post Office, the State Attorney
General’s Office, the University of Texas at Austin, and State Farm Insurance.

Parents-research based evidence shows little or no use of alcohol is strongly
associated with young people who perceive their parents will be upset if they use (“Not
My Child,” Dr. Steiker, associate professor University of Texas at Austin School of
Social Work). Research says to provide and promote multiple alcohol-free venues where
adolescents can get together with their friends. Other educational program components
will include media campaigns and participation in community grassroots projects and
other information giving opportunities. High-risk times such as spring break, prom and
graduation and Halloween major holidays will be targeted. Increase participation and
collaboration with groups such as the Ready by 21 Coalition, Austin Parks and
Recreation Department, APD Police Athletic League, National Night Out (APD!Travis
County Sheriff’s Office [TCSO]), Hispanic Health Fair, AHA, Del Valle and Austin
ISDs Health Advisory Councils, SoberRide, and the Safe Kids Coalition. Continue task
force efforts by increasing membership and providing quality programs and speakers to
the community. Will also utilize Travis County Television Cable Channel 17 for monthly
public affairs show “Focus on Youth and Alcohol”, as well as cablecast of Public Service
Announcements.

UDPP strengths include name recognition, staff longevity, ongoing working
relationships with school districts, Student Health Advisory Councils, private and charter
schools, train-the-trainer program, established task force and strong working relationships
with local law enforcement agencies (Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission (TABC),
TCSO, APD, DPS, independent school district school resource officers, and media. To
date, more than 20 U.S. counties have been trained and/or provided with training
materials. The “Why Risk It?” program will expand to driver’s education schools and
faith-based youth programs. The anti-DWI high school program will be supported by the
middle school prevention program, “Busted!”, especially to 8th graders as they transition
to high school and to 4th,15th grade elementary schools in response to demand. Prevention
programs aimed at the general population at key transition points, such as the transition to
middle school can produce beneficial effects even among high risk families and children
(NIDA). Distracted Driving Texting, since already established in the community — pave
the way for an enhanced traffic safety program where the focus remains on underage

Page 3 of4

\~

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Travis County UDPP Three Year Grant Proposal (FY 2012-2014)

drinking prevention, but includes texting and cell phones, as well as creating a
comprehensive program in the tn-county area.

UDPP address these components of the AISD strategic plan numbers: 1, 1.9, 1.10,
1.18, Strategy 2,2.2.2010-2015

The UDPP will utilize branded materials to enhance marketing efforts, reduce
alcohol-related harm, and its mission statement: to create a community consensus that
underage drinking is illegal, unhealthy and unacceptable.

Page 4 of 4

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Application Approval: LI Permission to Continue: [1
Check One:

Contract Approval: ~ Status Report: LI

Department/Division: Travis County Sheriffs Office
— I

Contact Person/Title: I Michael G Hemby 783 - Planning Manager
Phone Number: I 854-4924

Grant Title:
Grant Period:
Grantor:

2009 COPS LE Technology Grant
From: 3/11/2009 To: 3/10/2012

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Grant I Yes: LI
US Dept of Justice - COPS Office

No: ~

Check One:
Check One:
Type ofPayment:

One-Time Award: ~≥~J
Advance: ~

Federal
Funds

State
Funds

Local
Funds

Coan1y

Match In-Kind TOTAL
$0

0
300,000

$300,000
0.00

$0 $0 $0 $0

300,000
0

$300,000
0.00

Grant Categories!
Funding Source
Personnel:
Operating:
Capital Equipment:
Indirect Costs:
Total:
FTEs:

Department Review Staff Initials Comments
County Auditor MN
County Attorney JC

Performance Measures

Applicable Depart. Measures
NA

Projected

FY11

Measure 12/31/10
Progress To Date:

3/31/li 6/31/li 9/30/1 1

Measures_For_Grant
Increase Training Capacity 100%
Outcome Impact Description
Double firing capacity 100%
Outcome Impact Description

Outcome Impact Description

New: I~I Continuation: LI Amendment: LI
Ongoing Award: Li
Reimbursement: LI

Projected

FY12
Measure

1 Sl41 1~~4 1-Y42-FYII \I ~ I~~fl II 1;r.o,~ l_4~lI I1~)~r~ 21(9c01S l~I~ I4~(4~rn.11SO- \ldo~

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



PBO Recommendation:

This grant is to provide for the expansion of our regional firing range from seven firing points to
fourteen firing points. The grant will pay for the actual wall and foundation construction for this
expansion of the range located at the Del Valle Correctional Complex.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?
TCSO operates the current range and will continue to do so as range qualification is a mandated
state requirement for all peace officers.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.

~ match is required.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.

~ This grant does not allow for indirect costs. The grant is for construction only.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.

~ The program will continue after expenditure of the grant funds.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.

~ This is not a new program.

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your

~ department or office.
The current range only has seven firing points. This is insufficient to allow for the qualification
of all state required personnel for TCSO or other county entities. The grant will allow for the
doubling of the range capacity which will allow for all required staff to qualify within a year

The Travis County Sheriffs Office is requesting approval of a new contract with the United
States Department of Justice, Community Oriented Policing Services, to provide funding for the
expansion of the office’s firing range. The grant will provide resources to increase the capacity
from seven firing points to 14 points. The program supports all Travis County employees who
are statutorily required to qualify and receive firearms training. The grant will be combined with
another 2009 grant that will pay for the overhead baffles and backstop for the range. There is no
County match requirement.

PBO recommends approval of the contract.
1. BriefNarrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?

M~S~dI (rn,~rn’ - II I -1rrn~I~’EY r~ -4-~ RS() S ~m~y- 2999 COPS J0Orn~O~y (9~~- 9(9(9 -

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



without causing long waits or delays. The expansion will also allow for two different courses of
fire or training to occur at the same time in a safe manner. This grant is also to be coupled with
another 2009 grant which will pay for the overhead baffles and backstop.

M:~Stafl ( rnrnTn~i~flO2 - ly II ci,-Tnmjafly JSJrrnt -4-I 4CS() S~m~u~- 2929 4099 90th~o0g~0nuit 2091) -.9~nd&~

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



JAMESSYLVE5TER GREG HAMILTON ~
Chiel Deputy TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF ajar - orrections

P.O. Box 1748 l’HYLI ISCI AIR
Major Law LnforcementAustin, Texas 78767

(512) 854-9770 MARK SAWA

www.tcsheriff.org ~taj~r Administration & Support

December 21, 201.0

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Sam Biscoe, County Judge
Honorable Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct 1.
Honorable Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Honorable Karen Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3
Honorable Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Prec 4

FROM: Michael G Hemby 783, Planning Manager

SUBJECT: 2009 COPS Technology Program Grant Award — TCSO Firing Range

I am pleased to advise that TCSO has received our $300,000 award from the Department of Justice
Community Oriented Policing Technology Program that we had anticipated. This grant is to provide
additional funding for the expansion and transition of the current TCSO firing range and is intended to
increase our capacity.

Travis County Sheriff’s Office in conjunction with our local congressional representatives had asked for a
federal earmark for assistance in the construction of a regional firing range that could support all Travis
County employees who are statutorily required to qualify and receive firearms training.

Back in 2009 we received formal notification that Congress did earmark $300,000 in funding requested to
assist in the implantation of Phase Ila of this multi-year project. These funds are routed through the
COPS Technology Office and follow the basic generic grant format in the GMS system required for all
grants from the Department of Justice. This transfer was part of the newly enacted Consolidated
Appropriations Act of 2009. Over the last year we have completed the required Environmental
Assessment for the range expansion and were recently awarded a FONSI (Finding of No Significant
Impact) from DOJ which allows us to use the grant funds for construction in that area.

The application for this grant was approved via consent on 5/26/2009 by Commissioners’ Court under
item 1 5c.

We would ask for your consideration of this grant award to United States Department of Justice COPS
Office.

Thus, the award process will be for a total Travis County application for $300,000.00. There is no
required county match to these funds.

If I can be of any assistance in this matter, please feel free to contact me at 854-4924.

Cc: PBO, Co Atty, Co Auditor

1

(9/

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Memorandum

U. S. Department of Justice
Community Oriented Policing Services

Grants Administration Division
Law Enforcement Technology

To: Sheriff Greg M. Hamilton

Travis County Sheriffs Office

From: Andrew A. Don, Assistant Director for Grants Administration
Ray Reid, Grant Program Specialist
Budget Prepared By: Ray Reid, Grant Program Specialist

Re: Law Enforcement Technology Financial Clearance Memo

A financial analysis of budgeted costs has been completed. Costs under this award appear reasonable, allowable, and
consistent with existing guidelines. Exceptions I Adjustments are noted below.

OJP Vendor #: 746000192 ORI #: TX22700 DUNS #: 030908842 Grant #: 2009CKWX0218

Cleared Date:

Overall Comments:
All costs listed in this budget were programmatically approved based on the final Budget Detail Worksheets submitted by your agency
to the COPS Office. Maintenance agreements (if applicable) must be purchased and paid in full within the three-year grant period.
Prior to the obligation, expenditure or drawdown of grant funds for non-competitive contracts in excess of$1 00,000, grantee must
submit a sole source justification to the COPS Office for review and approval. Prior to the obligation, expenditure, or drawdown of
grant funds for consultant fees in excess of$550 per day when the consultant is hired through a noncompetitive bidding process,
approval must be obtained from the COPS Office. If the vendor number on this form differs from the EIN number included in your
application, then for administrative purposes only, we are assigning a different vendor number to your agency. The reason for this
administrative change is that your original EIN number has been assigned to another agency, If this applies to your agency, please use
the new vendor number on all financial documents related to this grant award. The vendor number should not be used for IRS purposes
and only applies to this grant.

1100 VennontAvernw, NW

Washingian. DC 20530

Budget Category Proposed Budget Approved Budget Ad i ustments Disallowed/Adiusted - Reasons/Comments
Equipment $300,000.00 $300,000.00 $0.00

Direct Costs: $300,000.00 $300,000.00 $0.00

Grand Total $300,000.00 $300,000.00 $0.00

Grand Total: Federal Share: $ 300,090.00
Applicant Share: $ 0.00

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



U.S. Department of Justice /0

Office ofCommunity Oriented Policing Services (COPS)

Office ofthe Director
145 N Street, NE
Washington, DC 20530

December 10, 2010

Sheriff Greg M. Hamilton
Travis County Sheriff’s Office
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, TX 78767

Re: Technology Grant #: 2009CKWXO2 18
ORJII: TX22700

Dear Sheriff Hamilton:

Congratulations! On behalf ofAttorney General Eric Holder, I am pleased to inform you that the COPS Office
has approved your agency’s request for funding in the amount of $300,000.00 under the COPS Technology Program.
Enclosed in this packet is your grant award. The award document must be signed and returned to the COPS
Office within 90 days from the date of this letter to officially accept your grant. Beginning on the reverse side of
the grant award is a list of conditions that apply to your grant. You should read and familiarize yourself with these
conditions. In addition, your Grant Owner’s Manual and other important information to assist you with the
implementation of your award are available online at http:IIwww.cops.usdo~.gov/DefauIt.asp91tem243 1.

The official start date of your grant is December 16, 2009. Therefore, you can be reimbursed for approved
expenditures made on or after this date. Please carefully review the Financial Clearance Memorandum included in
your award package to determine your approved budget, as some of your requested items may not have been approved
by the COPS Office during the budget review process, and grant funds may only be used for approved items. Also,
please be aware that any vendor or contractor who participated in drafting your grant application may not receive
federal funding for any procurement under this award.

Once again, congratulations on your Technology award. If you have any questions about your grant, please do
not hesitate to call your Grant Program Specialist through the COPS Office Response Center at 1.800.421.6770.

Sincerely,

Bernard K. Melekian
Director

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



U. S. Department of Justice

community Oriented Policing Services

Grants Administration Division

Law Enforcement Technology

Treasury Account Symbol (TAS) 15X0406

Grant #: 2009CKWX02 18
ORI#: TX22700

Applicant Organization’s Legal Name: Travis County Sheriffs Office

OJP Vendor l~: 746000192
DLJNS#: 030908842

Law Enforcement Executive: Sheriff Greg M. Hamilton
Address: P.O. Box 1748

City. Stare, Zip Code: Austin, TX 78767
Telephone: (512) 854-9770

Fax: (512)854-3289

Government Executive: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
Address P.O. Box 1748

City, State, Zip Code. Austin, TX 78767
Telephone (512) 854-9555

Fax (512)854-9535

Award Start Date: 311 2009 Award End Date: 3 102012

Award A unt: $ 300,000.00

_______________________ 1

Bernard Melekian Date
Director
By signing this Award Document, the grantee agrees to abide by all 20 Grant Terms and Conditions on the reverse side of this
document4nd the attached pages:

Signa4Law Enforcement Official with the arne and Thie of Law En for ement ~~jio
Authori o Accept this Grant Award Official

Signature of Government Official with the Authority to Typed Name and Title of Government Official Date
Accept this Grant Award

False statements or claims made in connection with COPS grants may result in fines, imprisonment, debarment from Award ID:
participating in federal grants or contracts, and/or any remedy available by law to the Federal Government. 95213

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



U.S. Department of Just ice
Office ofCotitritt,ni~ Oriented Policing Services

2010 Techitology Program Grant Terms and Cottditjotis

By sigmng the Award Documcnt to accept this Technology Program granç your agency agrees to abide by the following grant condkions;

I. The grantee agrees to compt\ with the temis and cundrtions tn the 2010 COPS Technology Program Grant Owners Manual: COPS stamte (42 U S.C. ~. 3796dd ci scq). 28
C F.R Pan 66 or 28 C.F.R, Pan 70 as applicable (governing adntnistrati~.c requ~rcmcnt5 for grants and cooperative aareernents) 2 C.F.R. Part 225 (0MB Circular A-87), 2
C.F.R Pan 220(0MB Circular A-2l), 2 C.F.R. P~n 230 (0MB Circular A-122) and 48 C FR. Pan 31 000 et seq. (FAR 31.2) as applicable (governing cost principleS): 0MB

regulations, or citculars.
Circular A-l33 (noveming audits), representastons made in the COPS Technology Program grant application, and all other applicable program rcquttertsen~s lawg otderg

2 The grantee acknoo ledges t~ agreement to comply with the Assurances and Certifications fomig that were signed as pan of its Technology Program application

3. The fording under this project is for the payment of approved costs for the continued development of technologie5 and automated s>stents to assist state, local and tribal law
enforcement agencies in investigating responding to, and preventing crime, The allowable costs for which your agency’s grant has been approved are limited to those listed on
the Financial Clearance Memorandum, which is included in your agency’s award package

The Financial Clearance Memorandum specifies lhe costs that your agency is allowed to fund with your Technology grant It also describes any costs which have been
disallowed afier review of your proposed budget. Your agency may not use Technology grant funds for any costs that are not identified as allowable i~ the Financial
Clearance ~teniorandunt

4. Travel costs for transportation lodging and subsistence and related items are allowable under the Technology Program with prior approval from the COPS Office. Payment
forallowable travel costs will be in accordance with 2 C.F.R. Pan 225 (0~~ Circular A-S? Cost Principles for State, Local, and Indian Tribal Govcmments) 2 C F.R, Pan 220
(0MB Circular ~-2 I, Cost Principle5 for Educational Instimlions) 2 C.P,R. Pan 230 (0MB Circular A-I 22, Cost Principles for Non-Proftt Oruanizutions) and 48 C.FR. Pan
31.000, ci seq (FAR-3 1.2, Cost Principles for Commercial Organizations) as applicable

5. When procuring infonnationsharing 5e~ices, hardware. sof~vare or other equipment the crantee agrees to procure and implement those items in accordance with the
applicable standards Outlined in the semis and conditions of the Grant Owner’s Manual.

6 State, local, and tribal governments must use Teehnolog~ Program grant funds to supplement, and not supplant, state, local, or Bureau of ~dian Affairs (BR) fonda that arc
already committed or othemviae would have been commtned for grant pu~ses (hiring, training, purchases, and/or activities) during the grant period In other words, grantees

COPS gmat.
may not use COPS fonth to supplant (replace) state, local, or Bureau of Indian Affairs ~nds that ruoald have been dedicated to the COPS-thuded item(s) in the absence of the

7. Your agency may request an eatension of the grant award period to receive additional time to impiemetit 3our grant program Such e\tensions do ~ provide additional
fonding Only those grantees that can provide a reasonable justification for delays will be granted no-cost emensions Extension requests must be receised prior to the end
dale of the autard. Any extenaiou requests received after an award has expired wilt be approved only under n’e~ limited circumstances

3. Oeeasionaliy, a change in an agency’s fiscal or law enforcement situation necessitates a change in its Technology Program award Grant niodificattons under the Technology
Program are evaluaied on a case-by_ease basis. All modification requests invols ing the purchase of new budget items must be approved in turning, by the COPS Office prior to
their implementation In addition, please be aware that the COPS 001cc will not approve any modification request that results in an increase of federal fond~

evaluators
9. The COPS Oflice may conduct monitoring or Sponsor national evaluations of the COPS Technology Program The grantee agrees to cooperate su tilt the monitors and

10, To assist the COPS Office in the monitoring of your award, >oar agency will be responsible forstibntittjng periodic programmatic progress reports andquanerly financial
reports.

It, Federal l~w requires that law enforcement agencies receiving Oderal funding Pont the COPS Ofllce ntugi he monitored to ensure compliance with their grant conditions and
Other applicable suatuiiow’ regutattons The COPS Office is also interested in tracking the progress of our programs and the advasc,-rnent ot’eommuniw. policing. Both aspects Dl’
aranu tntplcntcni5uo~cofllpliance and programmnt~c benefits_are pan of the monitoring process Coordinated by the U S. Department ofiusttce Grant ntonhioring activittgs
conducted by the COPS Office include site visits, 001cc-based grant re~’iewr alleged noncompliance reviews financial and prograrnrnat~c reponino and audit resolution. As a
COPS Technology grantee, you agree to cooperate with and respond to any requests for inforntati~n pertaining to your grant

12 All recuprents of funding front the COPS Oltjce must compk with the l’ederal rcguilai tons pertaining to the development and iniplententanon of art Equal Employment
Opportunity Plan (2$ C F.R Pan 42 sri bpart B).

IS. Grantves using T5chnolooy Program funds to operate as interjurisdicttonal criminal tntelligencgs5.5t05 must comply with operating principles of 23 CF R. Part 23. The
grantee acknowledge5 that it has completed, signed and submitted with its grant application the relen ant Special Condition ceni~’ing its compliance with 28 C.F.R. Pan 23

14. Grantecs who hase been awarded futuding forthe procurement of an tern (ororc’up of ttenrs) orservice in excess ofSlOO,000 and whoplan toscek approval for use of a

funds for thai item
noneompeutine procurement process must provide a ortitetu Sole source justification to the COPS 001cc for approval prior to obligating expendtno or drawing down grant

IS Tne crantee agrees to submit one copy of all reports and proposed publications resulting from this scant 20 days prior to public release Any publications (inclttdtng written,
solVuare visual, or Sound, but excluding press releases, newsletters and issue analyses) whether pnbhished at the recipient’s oreovemment’s expense, shall Costa in the
following statement ‘Thug project was supported by Grant 8 .awarded by the US. Department ofiustice, Office of Comrnunjty Oriented Policing Sew’ices. The
Opinions contained herein are those of the author(s) and do not necessarily represent the official position or polIcies of the U.S Department of Jttsttce References to specific
companies products or se~rces should not be constdered an endorsement by the author(s) or the US. Department of Justice Rather, the references are illustrations to
supplement discussion of the issues.”

16. The grantee agrees to complete and keep on file, us appropriate a Bureau of Citizenship and Immigration Semices Emplovmeitt Eligibility Verification Foms (1-9). This
fomi is to be used by recipients of federal funds to verify that persons are eligible to work in the Lmnitcd Siutcs

I?. To facilitate communication among local and sunte governmental agencies regarding variouu infomsation technology projects, the grantee agrees to noti~ ihc appropriate
State Infomiation Technology Potni of Contact of the receipt of this grant award For a lint of State Information Technology Points of Contact, visit

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



U S. Dep~utment of~~stice
Office ofCoazrnunrtv Orierned Policmg Setvic~s

2010 Tech nology Progr~m Grent Terms and ConJ ‘ions

15 Th~ gran~ agraes L comNv with 28 C F.R, Part 61 (Procedures for Imple eating tI’e National ~nvironmenraI ~oh~ ~t).

I ~ False atatemen~ or claims made in Connection with COPS grants may result in fines, impdsoament, o~ debam~en~ from participaung a federal grants or ccntra~t$, and/c,
an, ~ a ~ e~ avai’able by law,

~The r~iptent agrees to comply ~sh any addtnonal requtrements that may be ~mp sad d~nng thc~grant Pe~om~n~e~edod lithe awardinu agency detert~in~ ~at the
recipient is a high-nsk grantee (28 CF,R, Parts 66 and 70).

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Your signed award document should be placed in the
enclosed envelope and mailed to the following address:

For the Methamphetamine Initiative and Technology Program:
U.S. Department of Justice, COPS Office
ATTN: [Grant Program Name] Control Desk, 9th Floor
1100 Vermont Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530 (20005 for overnight delivery)

For the COPS Hiring Program (ClIP), Child Sexual Predator Program (CSPP), Secure Our
Schools Program (SOS), or the Tribal Methamphetamine Initiative (Tribal —Meth):
U.S. Department of Justice, COPS Office
ATrN: [Grant Program Name] Control Desk, 8th Floor
1100 Vermont Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530 (20005 for overnight delivery)

For the COPS Tribal Resources Grant Program:
U.S. Department of Justice, COPS Office
AITN: TRGP Control Desk, 8th Floor
1100 Vermont Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530 (20005 for overnight delivery)

PLEASE NOTE: Beginning October 18, 2010, your signed COPS award document and all
other correspondence should be directed to the new COPS Office mailing address:

U.S. Department of Justice, COPS Office
Grants Administration Division
ATTN: [Insert Program Name] Control Desk
145 N Street N.E., 11th Floor
Washington, DC 20530

Q

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



cops
COMM~UV Oft~NT1U~ POLIC1ND ~RwCe≤
U.S. DSP4StMSNT OF JUSYtCH

ACCEPTING YOUR 2010 COPS GRANT AWARD
L Frequently Asked Questions

110W DO I ACCEPT THIS AWARD?

Accepting your COPS award is a simple and straightforward process. The award document to accept your
new grant can be found in the award packet. Other important information about your award can be found online
at www.cops.usdoLgov. You should carefully read all award information prior to signing the award document and
accepting your grant.

COPS Grant Award Document — To accept your award, this document must be signed by the top law
enforcement and government executives or agency executives as indicated on your award document, and
then returned to the COPS Office.

WHERE CAN I FIND THE SUPPORTING PAPERWORK FOR MY AWARD, SUCH AS TIlE GRANT
OWNER’S MANUAL?

For your convenience, we have several supporting documents available online at ~vww.cops.usdoj.~ov to assist
you in implementing your grant. These resources include:

Grant Owner’s Manual Federal Financial Report (SF-425) Frequently Asked Questions (SF-425)

Helpful Hints Guide (SF-425) Grant Payment Request System SF-425 Fact Sheet
Information

~~Federal C ivH I~ghts Letter

WHO MUST SIGN THE AWARD DOCUMENT?

The law enforcement and government executives (as indicated on your award document) that have ultimate
financial and programmatic authority for the grant must sign the award document. They are generally the
highest-ranking officials within your jurisdiction (e.g., Chief of Police, Sheriff, or equivalent for law
enforcement executives, and Mayor, City Administrator, Tribal Chairman, or equivalent for government
executives). For non-law enforcement agencies (universities, private organizations, etc.), the authorized officials
are the programmatic and financial officials who have the ultimate signatory authority to sign contracts on
behalf of your organization. Typically, these are the same executives who signed the forms located in your
application package.

ARE PHOTOCOPIED OR STAMPED SIGNATURES ACCEPTABLE ON THE AWARD DOCUMENT?

No. All signatures on the award document must be original. Stamped or photocopied signatures will not be
accepted.

MAY I RETURN A SIGNED PHOTOCOPY OF THE AWARD DOCUMENT?

No. Only a signed, ~gin~l awardd ument (i.e., the actual document mailed to you by the COPS Office)
will be accepted.

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



HOW LONG DO I HAVE TO RETURN THE SIGNED AWARD DOCUMENT?

Your agency has 90 days from the date listed on the award congratulatory letter to return your signed award
document to the COPS Office. Failure to return your signed award document within the 90-day time frame
will result in your inability to access grant funds, and may result in your agency being withdrawn from your
COPS grant program.

THE GOVERNING BODY IN MY JURISDICTION NEEDS MORE TIME BEFORE GIVING FINAL
APPROVAL TO ACCEPT THIS GRANT. WHAT DO I DO?

If your agency needs more than 90 days to sign and return the award document, please contact your Grant Program
Specialist at 1.800.421.6770 to request an extension of the return period. All time extension requests for the
purposes of returning the award document will be considered on a case-by-case basis.

WHERE DO I MAIL THE SIGNED AWARD DOCUMENT?

Your signed award document should be mailed to the following address:

For the Methamphetamine Initiative and Technology Program:
U.S. Department ofiustice, COPS Office
ATTN: [Grant Program Name] Control Desk, 9th Floor
1100 Vermont Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530 (20005 for overnight delivery)

For the COPS Hiring Program (CHP), Child Sexual Predator Program (CSPP~, Secure Our Schools Program (SOS),
or the Tribal Methamphetamine Initiative (Tribal —Meth):
U.S. Department of Justice, COPS Office
ATFN: [Grant Program Name] Control Desk, 8tI~ Floor
1100 Vermont Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530 (20005 for overnight delivery)

PLEASE NOTE: Beginning October 18, 2010, your signed COPS award document and all other
correspondence should be directed to the new COPS Office mailing address:

U.S. Department of Justice, COPS Office
Grants Administration Division
ATTN: [Insert Program Namel Control Desk
145 N Street N.E., 11th Floor
Washington, DC 20530

Before you can draw down these grant funds, the COPS Office must receive the signed award document
from your agency. To ensure that we receive your signed award in a timely manner, we encourage you to
submit your signed award by express or overnight delivery service.

WHAT IF THE GOVERNMENT AND/OR LAW ENFORCEMENT EXECUTIVE
INFORMATION ON THE AWARD DOCUMENT HAS CHANGED?

Please review the information on your award document carefully. If a change in information (address, phone
number, etc.) has occurred, do not change or correct that information on the award document. Rather, a
Change of Information form should be submitted to our office along with the original, signed award document.
Any alterations to the original award will invalidate the document. You may submit a Change of Information
form online through “Account Access” at www.cops.usdoj.gov, or you may print a fillable form to submit via
fax or mail. Complete the relevant part(s) of that document and submit it to the COPS Office. The COPS Office
will then update our records to reflect any changes.

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



If the actual law enforcement or government executive listed on the award document has changed, the new
executive in that position should simply sign the award document. Again, do not alter any executive
information shown on your award document, even if it needs to be updated. Simply complete a Change
of Information form as described above in order to reflect the new executive.

WHERE CAN I FIND A LIST OF CONDITIONS THAT APPLY TO MY GRANT?

Beginning on the reverse side of your award document, you will find your award’s grant terms and conditions.
The same conditions can also be found in the Grant Owner’s Manual, which is available on online at
www.cops. usdoi.gov. Please read and familiarize yourself with these conditions.

1 STILL HAVE OUESTIONS ABOUT MY AWARD. WHAT DO I DO?

If you still have questions, please feel free to call the COPS Office Response Center at 1.800.421.6770 and ask to
speak with your Grant Program Specialist.

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Item 10
Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3302 Page 1

Meeting Date: 1/4/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Melissa Velasquez, County Judge’s Office, 854-9557
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Sponsors: Commissioner Huber

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider And Take Appropriate Action On The appointment Of Gina Starr 
Hill To The Board Of Commissioners For Travis County Emergency 
Services District No. 3, Effective January 1, 2011 Through December 31, 
2012.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
n/a

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
n/a

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Commissioner Precinct 3 Office Karen L. Huber Completed 12/27/2010 10:36 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 12/28/2010 1:17 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 11
Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Vitae: Gina Starr Hill
11783 Rim Rock Trail
Austin, Texas 78737

512-751-5775

Education

1975: Bachelors of Education 5 teaching fields
Texas Tech University

1979: Career Education Certification 2 teaching fields
Wayland Baptist University

1986 Real Estate License Austin Community College
1991: Masters of Science Interdisciplinary Studies

Texas State University
1992-94: Covey Training Department of Commerce

Deming Training

Work Life

1972-94 Contracts Manager Owner/ managing contracts family 
restaurant

1972-75 Pharmacy Assistant Medical Pharmacy
1976-84 Career Education Teacher Lubbock Independent Schools
1984-87 Realtor Marketing specialist for Flagg

Homes
1987-91 Director Bridges Learning Created/Directed drop out recovery 

Center(s) Programs through the Private 
Industry Council/JTPA

1991-94 State Planner Texas Department of Commerce
Representing interests of 
JTPA/private business in Tech Prep 
implementation

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



1994-2001 Owner Starr-Hill Interim Management 
Services.  Managing small inns

2005-current Owner StarrCatcher Weddings/Events

Community Service

Life long community volunteer

1998-current Victim Services Volunteer through TCSO
2005-current CASA Court appointed advocate for 

foster children
2008 Delegate Texas Democratic Party

Campaign volunteer DNC offices for OFA
2009-current Election Judge Precinct 303
2010 Delegate Texas Democratic Party

Platform Committee
Campaign volunteer Coordinated campaigns/ BWT
Neighborhood organizer Rim Rock Trail neighbors

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3301 Page 1

Meeting Date: 1/4/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Melissa Velasquez, County Judge’s Office, 854-9557
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Sponsors: Commissioner Huber

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider And Take Appropriate Action On The appointment Of William 
Brandon Tanous To The Board Of Commissioners For Travis County 
Emergency Services District No. 14, Effective January 1, 2011 Through 
December 31, 2012.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
n/a

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
n/a

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Commissioner Precinct 3 Office Karen L. Huber Completed 12/27/2010 10:34 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 12/28/2010 1:17 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 12
Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



William Brandon Tanous
910 Ripperton Run

Cedar Park, TX 78613
brandon.tanous@gmail.com

cell: 832-754-4771; home: 512-436-8957; office: 512-424-2124

Education
Master of Public Administration – Career Support Area Public Finance, 
Texas State University at San Marcos, December, 2007. 
§ GPA : 4.0
§ Applied Research Project “ A Benefit-Cost Analysis of the San Marcos Conference Center in San Marcos, TX”: 

http://ecommons.txstate.edu/arp/266/

Bachelor of Public Administration - Minor Business Administration,
Texas State University at San Marcos, December, 2005.
§ Major GPA: 3.5, Overall GPA: 3.16

§  Deans List: Fall 2004, Spring 2005, and Fall 2005.

Experience
Senior Internal Auditor 2010, August- Present
Texas Department of Public Safety: Office of Audit & Inspection: Austin, TX
• Lead, plan, organize, and assess internal assurance audit projects that address the areas with the most significant risks and 

weaknesses in controls in order to assist management in meeting the objectives and goals of the agency. 
• Train office staff on the theory and application of audit standards to the work produced.
• Assisting in the redevelopment of the internal audit function at the agency, including training the commissioned inspectors in 

audit standards.
• Assisted in the annual risk assessment process to identify the areas with the greatest risks and control weaknesses so that they 

may be reviewed over the next fiscal year.
• Represent the office in various meetings and liaison positions to act in an advisory role to discuss risks and controls, where 

necessary and requested.
• Supervise audit engagements according to GAGAS and IIA Standards and evaluate agency compliance with the appropriate 

criteria set forth by Texas statues, laws, rules, agency policies & procedures. 

Senior Audit Project Manager 2009, December- 2010, August
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality: Chief Auditor’s Office- Internal Audit Section: Austin, TX.
§ Lead, plan, and organize internal assurance audit projects that address the areas with the most significant risks and weaknesses 

in controls in order to assist management in meeting the objectives and goals of the agency. 
§ Produce audit projects that are internally and externally focused to identify control deficiencies and areas that require greater 

risk mitigation. 
§ Coordinate efforts with management and audit staff to maximize the effectiveness and efficiency of our audits, including 

reviewing work papers, delegating tasks, creating the audit program, writing audit reports and conducting quality assurance.
§ Manage audit engagements that incorporate objectives to review and evaluate aspects of information technology and fraud. 
§ Supervise audit engagements according to GAGAS and IIA Standards and evaluate agency compliance with the appropriate 

criteria set forth by Texas statues, laws, rules, agency policies & procedures. 
§ Develop, modify and implement strategies and templates to improve client communication, audit organization, efficiency, and 

effectiveness, including creating a detailed weekly status report and a communication plan with the audit client that provide
details of actions during each phase of the engagement.

§ Lead assigned internal and external investigations regarding allegations of fraud, waste, or abuse that relate to employee 
and/or contractor misuse of state resources and evaluate noncompliance against agency policies and state laws. 

Audit Project Manager 2008, October- 2009, December
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality: Chief Auditor’s Office- Internal Audit Section: Austin, TX.
§ Produced, led and assisted in assurance audit projects related to the internal audit function within the Chief Auditor’s Office at 

the TCEQ to meet the objectives and goals of the agency’s biennial audit plan. 

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



§ Managed audit projects that focused on identifying and improving areas of risk and internal controls to improve the efficiency 
of the management of agency functions. 

§ Analyzed Texas Statutes, laws, rules, agency operating policies and procedures for evaluating organizational compliance. 
§ Created new audit work paper and organization tools that identified risk areas and audit findings in a mean that could be 

shared and understood with audit clients.
§ Conducted research, analyses and evaluations of records and data during the audit program to provide evidence and support 

fro audit findings. 
§ Led and assisted in performing internal and external investigations of employee misuse of state resources and contractor fraud, 

which evaluated noncompliance against agency policies and state laws. 
§ Actively participated in the Chief Auditor’s Office Biennial Audit Plan initiative in which a risk based audit plan was 

developed through interviews of senior management and survey’s of employees throughout the agency to determine the areas 
of greatest risk to the agency. 

§ Participated in an External Quality Assurance Review Team evaluating compliance with IIA Standards at the Texas 
Department of Agriculture: Internal Audit Department. 

Audit Project Manager 2007, August- 2008, October
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality: Chief Auditor’s Office- External Audit Section: Austin, TX.
§ Created and led assurance audit projects related to the external audit function within the Chief Auditor’s Office to meet the 

objectives and goals of the agency’s biennial audit plan. 
§ Managed various compliance and performance internal audit projects with a focus on external parties regulated by the agency.
§ Produced audit programs, analyzed contracts and grants, created working papers, and completed audit reports for all projects 

managed. 
§ Coordinated efforts of the team members assigned for each audit to produce effective and efficient audit results while 

maintaining the budget and time goals of the Chief Auditor’s Office.   

Skills
Proficient in Microsoft Office programs, SPSS (statistical software), CCH TeamMate Audit Management System software, Audit 
Command Language (ACL), Adobe, Novell GroupWise, research search engines, and general computer knowledge. 

Affiliations

Kappa Sigma Fraternity Alumni

§ Active member in the Kappa Sigma- Theta Lambda Chapter Alumni Association.

Pi Alpha Alpha Honor Society

§ Member of Pi Alpha Alpha, The National Public Administration Honor Society, for excellence in graduate level academics.

Institute of Internal Auditors: Austin Chapter

§ Member of the Academic Relations and Hospitality Committees

Accomplishments

Texas State Auditor’s Office Audit Management and Leadership Conference

§ 2009: Presented “The New Audit Work Force: What to Expect and How to Address the Younger Work Force in Your Organization”

§ 2010: Presented “ Perfecting Your Audits and Client Relations” 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality Ethics and Fraud Prevention Training (2008 & 2010)

§ Presented the TCEQ Ethics Initiative to agency personnel at the TCEQ Headquarters and Regional Offices in conjunction with the 
Human Resource and Legal Divisions. 

Certified Internal Audit Certification

§ 2010, April: Completed and passed Part 1 of the Certified Internal Audit Certification Process

TCEQ Chief Auditor’s Office Employee of the Quarter

§ 4th Quarter of FY 2008

TCEQ Chief Auditor’s Office Impact Awards

§ 2007: TCEQ Physical Security Audit

§ 2008: TCEQ 2008: Fraud Prevention Training

§ 2009: Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) Contract Audit

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3313 Page 1

Meeting Date: 1/4/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Garry Brown, Commissioner Precinct 3 Office, 854-9386
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Karen L. Huber, Precinct 3, Commissioner
Sponsors: Commissioner Huber

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on the reappointment of Tom 
Stevenson to the Board of Commissioners for Travis County Emergency 
Services District NO. 14 effective from January 1, 2011 through December 
31, 2012.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Enter Background/Summary of Request and Attachments here

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
n/a

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Commissioner Precinct 3 Office Karen L. Huber Completed 12/27/2010 3:18 PM
Commissioner Precinct 3 Office Karen L. Huber Completed 12/27/2010 3:19 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 12/28/2010 1:20 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 13
Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3315 Page 1

Meeting Date: 1/4/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Garry Brown, Commissioner Precinct 3 Office, 854-9386
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Karen L. Huber, Precinct 3, Commissioner
Sponsors: Commissioner Huber

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on the reappointment of John Linton 
to the Board of Commissioners for Travis County Emergency Services 
District NO. 5 effective from January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2012.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Enter Background/Summary of Request and Attachments here

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
n/a

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Commissioner Precinct 3 Office Karen L. Huber Completed 12/27/2010 3:20 PM
Commissioner Precinct 3 Office Karen L. Huber Completed 12/27/2010 3:21 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 12/28/2010 1:21 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 14
Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3314 Page 1

Meeting Date: 1/4/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Garry Brown, Commissioner Precinct 3 Office, 854-9386
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Karen L. Huber, Precinct 3, Commissioner
Sponsors: Commissioner Huber

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on the reappointment of Warren 
Hassinger to Board of Commissioners for Travis County Emergency 
Services District NO. 5 effective from January 1, 2011 through December 
31, 2012.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Enter Background/Summary of Request and Attachments here

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
n/a

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Commissioner Precinct 3 Office Karen L. Huber Completed 12/27/2010 3:19 PM
Commissioner Precinct 3 Office Karen L. Huber Completed 12/27/2010 3:20 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 12/28/2010 1:20 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 15
Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3323 Page 1

Meeting Date: 1/4/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Garry Brown, Commissioner Precinct 3 Office, 854-9386
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Karen L. Huber, Precinct 3, Commissioner
Sponsors: Commissioner Huber

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on the appointment of Lainey Melnick 
to the Board of Commissioners for Travis County Emergency Services 
District No. 10 effective immediately to December 31, 2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Enter Background/Summary of Request and Attachments here

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
n/a

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Commissioner Precinct 3 Office Karen L. Huber Completed 12/28/2010 4:34 PM
Commissioner Precinct 3 Office Karen L. Huber Completed 12/28/2010 4:34 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 12/29/2010 8:10 AM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 16
Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Lainey Melnick
(512) 799-0626 1503 Canyon Edge Drive ~ Austin, Texas 78733 lainey.melnick@gmail.com

Marketing Executive
Strategic Direction – Team Leadership - Media  – PR – Web Development – Product Management – Government Relations

Results-oriented, accomplished professional with  a solid supervisory background. Experience includes a foundation in media and
high-technology  with  tactical  experience  in  product  and  project  management,  financial  analysis,  sales,  marketing  and  resource
management.   Forward-thinking  executive  able  to  plan  at  a  strategic  level  in  a  variety  of  challenging  environments  while
accomplishing tactical needs through effective team leadership.

Major Career Accomplishments:

•  As the Democratic Nominee for the US House of Representatives in TX-21 received 65,882 votes with a 51.96%
turnout of registered voters, more votes than received by 27 of the challengers to the 32 seats in Texas, and higher
than 7 incumbent Texas Congressmen, of which 5 were re-elected with smaller vote totals.

• Designed and maintained the Lainey Melnick for Congress website using Joomla to capture over 1,000,000 hits
over the campaign period, up to a peak of 52,000 hits per day. Designed email blasts to a list of over 2,000
Texans. Managed Facebook with over 2500 friends and fans, and Twitter with over 1350 followers.

• Attained political endorsements from major Federal, State and City officials, influencers and organizations, such
as former President Bill Clinton, Majority Leader Harry Reid, former Ambassador Bob Krueger, former Sec'y of
HUD Henry Cisneros, Congressmen Lloyd Doggett, Ciro Rodriguez and Charlie Gonzalez, State Senators Leticia
Van De Putte  and Carlos  Uresti,  State Reps Juaquin Castro,  Donna Howard, Elliott  Naishtat,  Mark Strama,
Valinda Bolton, Jose Menendez and David Leibowitz, the Texas AFL-CIO, the Alliance for Retired Americans,
the Austin Chronicle and the National Women's Political Caucus, Robin Rather, Sissy Farenthold, Bob Mann,
Kathleen Kennedy and filmmakers Richard Linklater, Elizabeth Avellan and Michael Orion Scott.

• One of the key team-leaders driving a team of 7500 volunteers to call over 32,000 swing voters on election day,
with over 10 million calls over the entire “Get Out The Vote” effort, and assisted with promotion and project
management to send over 1400 Central Texans by bus and plane to canvass in the swing states resulting in the
victory of Barack Obama for President in the general election of 2008. Designed and maintained the Obama
Central Texas website using Joomla to capture over 100,000 page requests per month, over 5000 hits per day.
Designed email blasts to a list of over 40,000 Texans.

• Successfully launched two start-up businesses, resulting in one acquisition and one remaining in business for over
10 years. Attained e-PRO Internet real estate specialty certification, and earned PADI certification in underwater
videography specialty.

• Managed participation at COMDEX resulting in Best of COMDEX semi-finalist award for FutureTel.

• Defined and managed User-Interface/GUI design for Python and Sphinx, being named as inventor on utility and
design patent applications for FutureTel.

• Conducted a two-week press tour resulting in over 80 product reviews; winning PC Magazine Editor's Choice
award, NewMedia Awesome award and PC Computing 4 star rating for FutureTel.

• Successfully launched the first computer product for Videonics, MediaMotion; increased sales 94% with new
product launch of Video ToolKit 3.0. Led the sales and marketing transitions for the acquisitions at Artisoft and
Videonics of Eagle  Technology and Abbate Video as well  as working with CEOs and CFOs on acquisition
evaluations and analysis.

• Presented computer-product strategy in several press conferences with attendance of over 40 editors each for
Videonics and FutureTel. Conducted  training and strategic presentations  to over 70 international distributors.

• Appointed local videographer for Steven Spielberg's Survivors of the Shoah Visual History Foundation.

• Awarded "Top 5% of the Web Award" for designing one of the first video websites.

• Managed budgets of over $2 Million annually, sales of over $4 Million annually at Artisoft.

• Increased sales 75% in the first full quarter at Artisoft. Successfully closed CompUSA contract negotiations with
an opening order of $500,000. Successfully took Computer City from negative sales numbers to second highest
account status with a stocking order of over $300,000

• Awarded Salesperson of the Year 1993, Salesperson of the Month for July and August 1992, 201 Sales Champ for
June 1992 at Artisoft.

Lainey Melnick Resume - Page 1

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Career Experience:

1998-present LinkToAustin Preferred Properties Austin, Texas

Real Estate Broker/Owner. Responsible for all aspects of business development, strategy and implementation including
marketing, sales, accounting and production.  Design and maintain a website, www.linktoaustin.com. In addition, from 2002-
2003, publisher of a 4-color monthly real estate magazine with a circulation of 3000. Responsible for managing editorial and
advertising content, direction, layout and distribution. Attained e-PRO certification.

July 2009-Nov 2010 Lainey Melnick for Congress TX-21, Texas

Democratic Nominee for the US House of Representatives. Challenger to 24-year Republican incumbent, Lamar Smith, in the
General Election of Nov 2, 2010 in TX-21, which encompasses 8 counties including the urban centers of San Antonio and
Austin. Collected over 500 signatures to be placed on the primary ballot. Won the Democratic Primary with 100% of the vote
becoming the first woman nominee in the 21st District.  Managed the campaign strategy and tactics without paid staff.
Responsible for political messaging, position statements, talking points, public relations, scheduling, volunteer coordination,
communications, promotions, events, endorsements, fund-raising, compliance and budget. Designed and maintained the
website, www.laineyforcongress.com, blog, email program, Facebook and Twitter. Media appearances on KVUE, News 8
Austin, Texas Public Radio, KLRN, KSAT, KTSA, WAOI, 989 Big Talker, and KLBJ.

Aug 2008- Nov 2008 Obama for America Austin, Texas

Deputy Field Organizer. Full-time assistant to the OFA Field Organizer for the Central Texas Region, encompassing 40
counties. Manage, train, and recruit volunteers; design and create promotional and training tools and reports; participate in
strategic and tactical planning sessions. Design and maintain the website, www.linktoaustin.com/obama.

1997-1998 FutureTel, Inc.    Sunnyvale, California

Director of Marketing - Consumer Product Division. Cradle to grave responsibility for desktop video retail product line.
Strategic and tactical responsibilities for all marketing functions related to launching new product line and building the
consumer product division. Responsible for leading a team of MarComm Managers, and managing relationships to outside
vendors for PR, advertising, localizations and design. Responsible for development of functional specifications, product line
futures, definition of market and channels, coordination of individual department requirements, scheduling and follow-up on
launch tasks. Direct report to CEO.

1995-1997 Videonics, Inc. Campbell, California

Desktop Video Product Line Manager. Cradle to grave responsibility for desktop video retail product line. Strategic and tactical
responsibilities for development of functional specifications, product line futures, definition of market and channels,
coordination of individual department requirements, scheduling and follow-up on launch tasks. 

1994 - 1995  AZ Sight & Sound Video Production Tucson, Arizona

Executive Producer/Owner  .   Responsible for all aspects of business development, strategy and implementation including
marketing, sales, accounting and production. Responsible for all phases of production coordination with a specialization in
computerized editing on a Media 100 PowerMac system, industrial/broadcast quality camera work, scriptwriting, and computer
graphics. Responsible for production, marketing and maintenance of one of the first video-based websites. 

1992 - 1994 Artisoft, Inc. Tucson, Arizona

Channel Marketing Program Manager.  Specialization in the retail and distribution channels. Served as representative from
marketing on product teams.
Retail Account Manager. Responsible for major account sales of over $4 Million annually to super store channels. 

Education:

University of Wisconsin B.A. 1984 Communication Arts Madison, Wisconsin
Northwestern Univ – 1979; WXRT Radio - 1982 ; WISC Television (CBS) - 1983-1984; WSRM Radio - DJ 1980 - 1984

Lainey Melnick Resume - Page 2

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Item 17
Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Item 18
Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Item C3
Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3316 Page 1

Meeting Date: 1/4/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Harvey Davis, Corporations, 854-4743
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Harvey Davis, Corporations & Assistant 
Investment Manager
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve invoice for 
external audit services from Lockart, Atchley & Associates, LLP

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
see attachment

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Approve

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
see attachment

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
n/a

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Corporations Harvey Davis Completed 12/27/2010 3:00 PM
Planning and Budget Office Leroy Nellis Completed 12/28/2010 11:17 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 12/28/2010 1:22 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 1
Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Agenda Item No.

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
AGENDA REQUEST

Work Session ______ Voting Session January 4, 2011 Executive Session ___________

Date Date Date

I. A. Request made by: Samuel T. Biscoe, President
Elected Official

B. Requested Text: Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve invoice for external
audit services from Lockart, Atchley & Associates, LLP.

Approved by:
Signature of Samuel T. Biscoe, President

II. A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda
Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials’ names and telephone numbers that might be
affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and
backup to them:

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable.

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106)
Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item
Grant

Human Resources Department (473-9165)
A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.)

Purchasing Office (473-9700)
Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (473-9415)
Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge’s
office in writing by 5:00 PM on Tuesdays for the next week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the
next meeting.

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

DATE: January 4, 2011

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Harvey L. Davis, Manager

SUBJECT: Invoice for auditing services

Summary and Background Information:

The attached invoice for $1,262.00 represents 20° o billing of the total fee.

We recommend approval of the invoice.

We reviewed the contract with Lockart, Atchley & Associates, LLP, and represent that
the payment is allowed in the contract. The contract provides that 20% of the audit fee is
due for progress billing for the year ended September 30, 2010 (20% of the $6,310 audit
fee = $1,262).

Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Travis County
Attn: Susan Spataro, CPA, CMA
P0 Box 1748
Austin, TX 78767

/Capital Health Facilities Development Corporation,
Travis County Housing Finance Corporation
Travis County Health Facilities Development Corporation
Travis County Cultural Education Facilities Finance Corporation,

apital Industrial Development Corporation, and
Travis County Development Authority.

For professional services rendered

Please include the invoice number on your check.
Invoice payable upon receipt. Thank you for your continued business and referrals.

6850 Austin Center Boulevard, Suite 180, Austin, TX 78731-3129 (512) 346-20861 1-877-977-6850 EIN 74-2920819

Balance due

A
ATCHLEY & ASS0CIATES~
CE~TtFIED LlCACCOW~W1rS ~ ~U~I~I~S ADvTsO~

September 21, 2010

L~: ,

mUSE?2

I 0302.CorporationRe: Time/Expense for the period ending September 15, 2010

In Reference To: Progress billing for professional services rendered in connection with audit of the following
corporations which are included in the Travis County audit as of and for the year ended September
30, 2010, based on the related contract allowing 20% billing of total fees within 30 days after interim
field work.

lnvoice# 47565
Amount

$1,262.00

$1,262.00

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3312 Page 1

Meeting Date: 1/4/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Harvey Davis, Corporations, 854-4743
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Harvey Davis, Corporations & Assistant 
Investment Manager
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve minutes of 
Board of Directors meeting of November 30, 2010.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Minutes for Corporation.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
n/a

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Corporations Harvey Davis Completed 12/27/2010 2:28 PM
Planning and Budget Office Leroy Nellis Completed 12/28/2010 11:17 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 12/28/2010 1:18 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 2
Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



Agenda Item No.

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
AGENDA REQUEST

Work Session ______ Voting Session January 4, 2011 Executive Session _________

Date Date Date

A. Request made by: Samuel T. Biscoe, President
Elected Official

B. Requested Text: Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve minutes of
Board of Directors meeting of November 30, 2010.

Approved by:
Signature of Samuel T. Biscoe, President

IL A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda
Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials’ names and telephone numbers that might be
affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and
backup to them:

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable.

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106)
Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item
Grant

Human Resources Department (473-9165)
A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.)

Purchasing Office (473-9700)
Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (473-9415)
Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judges
office in writing by 5:00 PM on Tuesdays for the next weeks meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the
next meeting.

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
HELD ON TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 30, 2010

A regular meeting of the TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
Board of Directors was held on Tuesday, November 30, 2010, at 3:49 p.m. at Travis
County Commissioners’ Court Room, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, Texas pursuant to proper
notice and call of said meeting.

Members of the Board of Directors in attendance were Samuel T. Biscoe, President;
Sarah Eckhardt, Vice President; Karen Huber, Treasurer; Margaret Gomez, Secretary; and
Ron Davis, Assistant Secretary.

1. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE
FOLLOWING: A. RECEIVE AN UPDATE ON THE TENANT BASED
RENTAL ASSISTANCE GRANT; B. EXECUTE AN OPT-IN LETTER TO
A RESERVATION SYSTEM FOR ADDITIONAL TENANT BASED
RENTAL ASSISTANCE FUNDS; AND C. PREPARE AN APPLICATION
FOR A NEW TENANT BASED RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM.

The Board heard from: Harvey L. Davis, Manager

Motions: Director Biscoe moved to approve the B and Margaret
Gomez moved to approve C.
Director Eckhardt seconded the motions.

Motions carried: Director Biscoe yes
Director Eckhardt yes
Director Huber yes
Director Gomez yes
Director Davis yes

ADJOURN

The meeting was adjourned at 3:51 p.m.

Margaret Gomez, Secretary

Updated 12/30/10, 11:45 a.m.


	Item 01
	3317 : Lift Burn Ban
	CC Burn Ban Memorandum
	Burn Ban Lift order


	Item 02
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 07
	Item 08
	3311 : BATS 1-4-11
	BATs 1-4-11


	Item 09
	3300 : Grants
	Grants 1-4-11


	Item 10
	Item 11
	3302 : esd 3 appt hill
	Vitae gina_1


	Item 12
	3301 : esd 14 appt tanous
	WBTanousResume-Travis County Commissioners Court for ESD 


	Item 13
	3313 : esd #14 reappt- stevenson

	Item 14
	3315 : esd #5 reappt- linton

	Item 15
	3314 : esd #5 reappt- hassinger

	Item 16
	3323 : esd 10 appt- Melnick
	LaineyMelnick-Resume11-2010


	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item C3
	TC HOUSING FIN Item 01
	3316 : Travis County Housing Finance Corporation
	Audit invoice 1-4-2011


	TC HOUSING FIN Item 02
	3312 : Minutes Corporations
	Minutes HFC 1-4-2011





